TREDIVEN] KIUVHAKD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 1, 1970
_ TIME DAY
LOS ANGELES - CALTFORNIA v 9:15am  WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME -=Placed
R=Rectived _ ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:15 The President had breakfast.
12:05 | 12:07 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
12:10 | 12:15 The President met with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin.
12:40 | 12:45 | The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
1:20 The President had lunch.
1:50 2:00 The President met with his Assistant, Heanry A. Kissinger.
2:45 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan. The call was not completed.
L:29 L:30 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
6:00 6:10 The President flew by helicopter from the Century Plaza

Hotel to the ABC - T.V. helipad. Por a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A".

T:00 8:00 The President had a conversation with three news correspondents
which was broadcast live on nationwide radio and television.
The correspondents were:

Howvard K. Smith, ABC

Eric Sevareid, CBS

John Chancellor, NBC

' 8:07 R The President was telephoned long distance by Attorney
General John Mitchell in Washington, D.C. The call was
not completed.

8:08 8:09 The President walked to the ABC helipad.
8:11 8:L5 The President flew by helicopter from the ABC helipad to

Camp Pendleton helipad. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B'".

8:13 R The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary of
HEW Eliot L. Richardson. The call was not completed.

8:32 R The President was telephoned by his Counsellor, Robert H.
Finch. The call was not completed.

8:42 R The President was telephoned long distance by Hobart Lewis
in New York. The call was not completed.

8:49 | 8:57 The President motored from Camp Pendleton to the San Clemente
Residence.
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 1, 1970
| TIME DAY
LOS _ANGELES - CALIFORNIA 9:19pm  WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

9:19 9:21 R The President talked long distance with Attorney General
John N. Mitchell in Washington, D.C.

9:23 9:25 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch.

9:26 9:31 R The President talked long distance with Hobart Iewis in
New York. .

9:35 9:40 R The President talked long distance with Secretary of HEW
Eliot L. Richardson in Washington, D.C.

9:45 P The President telephoned Director, OMB, George P. Shultz and
Director, OEQ, Donald Rumsfeld. They were enroute togather
to the Western White House. The call was not completed.

9:50 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan. The call was not completed.

9:52 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The
call was not completed. i

10:05 | 10:18 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

10:19 | 10:23 | P The President talked with Director, OMB, George P. Shultz and
Director, OREQO, Donald Rumsfeld who were enroute togather
to the Western White House.

11:11 | 11:15 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.

11:36 | 11:42 P The President talked long distance with David and Julie
Eisenhower in Tokyo, Japan.
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HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - JULY 1, 1970

FROM: CENTURY PLAZA TO: ABC STUDIO

President Nixon
Vernon C. Coffey
William L. Lukash
H.R. Haldeman

Henry A. Kissinger
Dwight L. Chapin
Ronald L. Ziegler
Patrick J. Buchanan
Arthur L. Godfrey $/S
David Young S/S

One Unknown Passenger

APPENDIX “A"




HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - JULY 1, 1970

FROM: ABC STUDIO TO: SAN CLEMENTE

President Nixon
First Lady

Vernon C. Coffey
William L. Lukash
H.R. Haldeman

Henry A. Kissinger
Dwight L. Chapin
Ronald L. Ziegler
Patrick J. Buchanan
David Young S/S
Arthur L. Godfrey S/S
One Unknown Pasgenger

APPENDIX "B"




PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

ISAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA,

DATE (Mo., Dzy, Yr1.)

JULY 2, 1970

TIME DAY
9:09 am THURSDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=-Placed
R=Recetved

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

9:09

9:20

10:05

10:08

10:31

11;01

11:10

12:25

1:25

2:35

2:45

9:23

10:08

10:31

11;05 |

11:45

12:55

1:27

2:36

4:35

R

The President was telephoned by his brother, Donald
Nixon. The call was not completed.

The President motored by golf cart from the Residence
to his office,

The President met with:

James G. Hodgson, Under Secretary of Labor,
Designate, Secretary of Labor

George P. Shultz, Secretary of Labor, Director,
OMB designate

Casper Weinberger, Director of Finance, Calif.,
Designate, Deputy Director OMB

Arnold Weber, Assistant Secretary of Labor,
Designate, Associate Director, OMB

Judge and Mrs. Thurmond Clarke

The President accompanied by the above officials, their
wives and families went out on the lawn of the San
Clemente Residence far the swearing-in ceremony.
Judge Thurmond Clarke administered the oaths of
office. For a list of those in attendance, see
APPENDIX "A", '

The President rode by golf cart from his office to the
Residence.

The President returned to his office.

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.

The President met with:
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Arnold Weber, Associate Director, OMB
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
Casper Weinberger, Deputy Director, OMB

The President rode by golf cart from his office to the
Residence.

The President returned to his office.

The President met with:
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Donald Rumsfeld, Assistant
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
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PNLDIMRITE NWVIIANG TUAVIY O DML AT
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 2, 1970
TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 4:35 pm THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo D
4:35 The President rode by golf cart from his office to the
Residence.
4:41 | 5:46 The President went to the swimming pool.
5:47 The President returned to the Residence,
6:09 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The call was not completed.
6:12 The President went to the porch and then walked on the
grounds.
6:29 The President returned to the Residence.
6:30 The President had dinner.
6:38 | 6:43 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.
7:23 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Patrick
J. Buchanan. The call was not completed.
7:29 | 7:35 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick
J. Buchanan.
7:36 P The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald
L. Ziegler. The call was not completed.
7:49 7:54 The President walked around the grounds of the Residence.
8:56 |10:20 The President waw the movie "Auntie Mame'' with:
The First Lady
Patricia Nixon
C. G. Rebozo
10:20 {10:40 The President walked in the area of the pool” and the
gazebo.
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GUEST LIST FOR THE SWEARING-IN CEREMONY

THURSDAY, JULY 2, 1970

10:00 A. M. ,

FAMILIES AND FRIENDS ' ' )

MRS. ARNOLD WEBER AND FAMILY
MRS. GEORGE SHULTZ AND FAMILY
MRS. CASPAR WEINBERGER

MRS. JAMES HODGSON

MR. AND MES. R. J. NACHMAN

' MR. AND MRS. ALEX CARRILLO
MR. AND MRS. GEORGE DENNEND
MR, J. B. DENNEND

'MRS. FRED HODGSON

MR, AND MRS.' HARRY BERi\fSTEIN '
MR. AND MRS. BENJAMIN AARON
MR, AND Mr{s. R. HILLS

MR. AND MRS. ROBERT WEEK

MR. AND MRS R. H, CANAN

MR. AND MRS, CHARLES_ BAKALY

MR. AND MRS. H. C. McCLELLAN




2.
MR. AND MRS, E, G, MATTISON

MR. AND MRS. EZRA SOLOMON



L

GUEST LIST FOR THE SWEARING-IN CEREMONY

THURSDAY - JULY 2, 1970

10:00 a. m.

LABOR AND MANAGEMENT : .

“ADAMS, MR. RUSSELL

ANGELO, MR, JOE .
ARYWITZ, MR. S. - 'Los Angeles Central Labor Council

AYRES, Congressman William House Labor and Education Committee

 BENJAMIN, MR. NORMAN

BERNSTEIN, MR, IRVING

BODLE, MR. GEORGE

- BRUNDAGE, MR. AL

BRADLEY, MR. GERALD

BRUNNER, MR. FRED

CAMERON, MR. D. .
CARSTEN, MR, ART
c}mQUIMANI, MR, JOHN
CHANDLER, MR. GRANT

COLE, MR. CLAYTON



DISILVA, MR, JOE T. . - N
FENTON, MR, RICHARD

GEFFNER, MR, LEO
GILBERT, MR. WILLIAM
GRANT, MR, DONALD

GRAY, MR. ROBERT L o

HACKLER, MR. CHARLES

~

HANTZ, MR. KELLY ,

HENNING, MR. JOHN “Assistant Director, California State Labor
: Council, San Francisco, Califqrnia : ‘

HERBERT, MR. WALTER

KENNEDY, MR. RALPH Regional Office, National Labor Relations
Board, Los Angeles :

~

LEAVITT, MR. HERMAN
LEVY, MR, ABE
LOCKWOOD, MR, HOWARD

LYDON, MR. J. P,

A Y



McLEOD, MR. ANGUS
MERRILL, MR. TED

MORGAN, MR. AL

OGREN, MR, QUINTON

O'HARA, MR. JOHN
PECK, MR. LEWIS
 ROSE, MR. VICTOR . s

 SCHRADE, MR. PAUL © United Auto Workers

SIMPSON, MR. ROBERT  International Assh. oerachinbists
SMITH, MR. fRANK_ | |
SBZITH, MR. GEORGE
SMITH, MR. WILLIAM
SOASH, MR. DA‘\ATIID

STARKWEATHER, MR. EUGENE

WHITMORE, MR, SHARPE

- WOOLPERT, MR. RALPH



THE WHITZ HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 3, 1970
. TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE - CALIFORNIA 9:40am  FRIDAY
PHONE '
TIME P=—=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY .
In Out lo | LD

9:40 10:00 The President had breakfast in the study.

9:59 | 10:39{ P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

10:54 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The
call was not completed.

10:59 P The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler. The call was not completed.

11:05 The President went to his office.

11:19 | 31:231 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.

12:07 P The President telephoned Hobart Iewis. The call was not
completed.

12:11 | 12:12| P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.

12:19 ] 12:26 | P The President talked with Hobart Lewis.

12:45 The President went to the Residence.

12:56 ] 1:06 The President went swimming.

1:06 The President returned to the Residence.

1:21 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The call was not completed. :

1:56 1:57 P The President talked with C.G. Rebozo.

2:14 L:25 The President and First Lady walked along the beach.

4:03 Lhell R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

k.25 .27 The President and the First Lady walked to the pool.

5:35 The President went to the Residence.

6:13 6:18 P The Presidént talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.

6:30 6:47 The President motored from the San Clemente Residence to the
El Adobe Resturant in San Juan Capistrano. Also present
were: '

The First Lady
Patricia Nixon
C.G. Rebozo

—_—




PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

.

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 3, 1970
TIME ’ DAY
SAN CLEMENTE - CALIFORNIA 6:17pm  FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed :
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
6:17 8:17 The Presidential party had dinmer at the ¥1 Adobe Resturant.
8:17 8:32 The Presidential party motored from the E1 Adobe Resturant
at San Juan Capistranc to the San Clemente Residence.
8:47 10:48 The President saw the movie "Father Goose" with:
The First Lady
C.G. Rebozo




rrREDIVENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 4, 1970
TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE - CALIFORNIA 9:40am  SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:40 g:h1 The President went to his office via golf cart.
The President met with:
9:50 11:52 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:56 11:52 David Bruce, Ambassador
9:56 11:52 U. Alexis Johnson, Under Secretary of State
9:56 . 11:52 Philip C. Habib, Acting head of U.S. Delegation to
‘ Paris Peace Talks
10:03 | 10:08 members of the press corps
11:01 | 11:02 R The President talked long distance with Reverend Billy
Graham in Maryland.
11:45 11:52 The Presidential party went to the South Lawn for a brief
statement to the press corps.
11:55 The Presgident returned to the Residence.
12:38 | 12:53 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
1:10 1:11 The President went to the pool.
1:27 1:28 The President returned to the Residence.
1:49 1:50 The President went to the pool.
1:51 The President returned tc the Residence.
2:25 2:43 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
2:48 P The President telephoned Reverend Billy Graham. The call
was not completed.
2:59 3:13 The President motored from the San Clemente Residence to
Red Beach with C.G. Rebozo.
3:13 4:13 The President and C.G. Rebozo visited Red Beach.
L:23 L. 40 The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente
Residence with C.G. Rebogo.
L:52 5:01 The President walked in the back yard of the Residence.
5:01 The President went in the Residence.
5:07 Skl The President went to the pool side.
Silh 5:47 The -President returned to the Residence.
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““PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

SAN CLEMENTE - CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY L, 1970

TIME DAY
6:00pm  SATURDAY

PHONE

TIME R Received ACTIVITY

in Out Lo | LD
6:00 6:55 The President returnsd to the pool side.
6:25 The Presideﬁt had dinner on the veranda.
6:55 The President returned to the Residencé.
T:15 T:30 P The President talked with Reverend Billy Graham.
7:30 T:37 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
9:33 9:41 The President went for a walk.
9:h1 The President returned to the Residence.
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e wnnenoUSE  PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
3 ) (See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN ' DATE (Mo.. Day, Yr.)
JULY 5, 1970
TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE - CALIFORNIA 9:00am  SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
9:00 The President had breakfast.
9:29 9:39 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
G:30 9:32 The President went to the San Clemente helipad with:
The First Lady
Patricia Nixon
9:32 9:43 The President flew by helicopter from San Clemente to EL Toro
MCAS. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A".
9:43 9:56 The First Pamily greeted David and Julie Eisephower on their
return from the 1970 Worlds Fair in Tokyo, Japan.
9:56 10:07 The President flew by helicopter from El Toro MCAS to the
San Clemente helipad. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A".
10:12 The President returned to the Regidence by golf cart.
10:25 | 10:37 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
11:08 | 11:10 The President motored to his office by golf cart.
11:25 11:34 P The President talked long distance with J. Willard Marriott
in Washington, D.C.
12:04 | 12:06 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
12:11 12:29 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. .
1:00 P 'The President telephoned long distance to Bob Hope in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
2:36 2:41 The President motored from his office to the regidence of
the grounds keeper of the Western White House.
2:45 2:48 The President motored from the residence of the grounds
keeper to the San Clemente Residence.
2:55 2:57 The President went for a walk.
2:57 The President returned to the Residence.
3:11 3:2L The Pre ident motored from the Residence to Red Beach.
32k | h:2h The President went for a walk along Red Beach.
L:20 R The President was telephoned long distance by Bob Hope in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
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..... =it TULIIANRLD (NTAUIN D UAILT LHAKTY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

| PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 5, 1970
TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE - CALIFORNIA 4:2hpm SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
in Out Lo LD
.ok k39 The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente
Residence. '
Lok 5:34 The President went swimming.
5:57 6:03 P The President talked long distance with Bob Hope in
Washington, D.C.
6:07 6:15 The President went swimming.
6:32 6:35 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin.
6:39 6:47 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
7:37 9:45 The President saw the movie "The Professionals" with:

The First Lady

Patricia Nixon

David and Julie Eisenhower
C.G. Rebozo

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE :1959--0O-332-068
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FRACIIMCINT FULAIANREY 1IHAUIY O AILT LAY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

AN

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 6, 1970
TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 9:44 am MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
9:44 9:45 The President rode by golf cart from the Residence to the
Office.

12:05 P The President telephoned long distance to Dr. Wallace
Sterling in San Francisoo, California. The call was
not completed. :

12:10 12:13 | P The President talked long distance to Dr. Wallace
Sterling in San Francisco, California,

1:09 1:10 The President rode by golf cart from the Office to the
Residence

1:25 1:26 The President rode by golf cart from the Residence to
the San Clemente helipad.

1:30 The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente
helipad to the E1 Toro MCAS. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A",

PDT EDT

"1:49 9:07 The President flew by AF-1 from the E1 Toro MCAS to
the Andrews AFB. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B'",

EDT

9:28 9:35 The President flew by helicopter from the Andrews AFB
. to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A'".
9:37 The President went to the Residence.
9:41 9:42 | P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander
P. Butterfield.

10:10 10:16 The President went to the South Grounds and then to his
Office.

10:16 10:20 The President went to the Office of his Assistant, Henry
A. Kissinger in the West Wing.

10:21 The President walked on the North Grounds.

10:23 The President returned to the office of his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger.

I
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S ' PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Y1.)
JULY 6, 1970
TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA _ 10:25 pm 1MONDAY
TIME i St
R=Received ACTIVITY
lo | Out Lo | LD
10:25 The President went to his EQOB Office.
10:27 | 10:30 The President walked through the Executive Office
Building.
10:36 The President went to the Residence.
11:03 11:06 { P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

AT AN
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" APPENDIX At

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - JULY 6, 1970

From: San Clemente To: EIl Toro, MCAS'

President Nixon

The First Lady

Patricia Nixon

David Eisenhower

Julie Eisenhower

C. G. Rebozo

LCDR, Charles R. Larson
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Dr. Stanley H. Bear
Robert H. Taylor S/S
Vernon W. Copeland S/s

From: Andrews AFB J,‘ To: White House

President Nixon

The First Lady

Patricia Nixon

David Eisenhower

Julie Eisenhower

LCDR Charles R. Larson
Manola Sanchez, valet

. Mrs. Manola Sanchez

Dr. Stanley H. Bear
C. G. Rebozo
Two Unknown Passengers



APPENDIX '"'B"

PASSENGER IANIFLEST
LIR PORCE ONE s FOR OFIMICIAL USE OHNLY
FGN 1214
1B, MORO MCAS, CALIF., TO ANDREWS AFB, WASH, D.C.
6 Jul 1970 Depart 1:4%pm Arxvive 9:07pm 4418  23308M

1. The President

2. Mrg. Nixon

3. Tricia Nizon

4., Julie Eisenhower

5. David Eisenhowe

6. Mr. Charles Rebozo
7. Mr. Donald Rumsfeld
8. Mrs. Rumsfeld

9. Mr. H. R. Haldeman
16. Miss Suzie Haldeman
11. Dr. Henrxy A. Kissinger
12, Mr. John D. Ehrlichman
13. Mr. Ronald L. Ziegler
14. Wr. Patrick J. Buchanan
15. Mr. Dwight Chapin
16. Mr. Stephen B. Bull
17. Mr. Lavrence Higby
18. Mr. Tod Hullin
19. Mr. David Young
20, Mr. Winston Lord
21. Commsznder Charles R. Larson
22, Miss Dianne Matthews
3. - Dbr., Stanley S. Bear
24, Mr. Jack Cliff
25. Mr. Manuel Sanchez
26, Mrs. Manuel Sanchesz
27. Mr. Robert Taylor
28, Mr. Arthur Godfrey
29. Mr. V. Copeland
30. Mr. C. Rochner
3. Mr. H. Thomas
32. Mr. R. Johnsen
33. Mr. J. Pforx
34, Mr. W. Kieran
3t Mr. T. Brehn

w
.

36. Mr. Oliver Atkins

37. Mr. D. Cornell

3¢. Miss M. Thomas

32, Mr., D. Irwin

40, Mr. S. ¥Fentress

4. Mr. N. Cuxie

42. H¥r. J. Durika

42. Mr. S. Stearns } FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

-



THE WHITE HQUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

’ PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 7, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:09 atmn TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Ot Lo LD
8:09 8:10 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
8:10 8:20 The President had breakfast.
8:20 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:38 10:42 The President attended a Republican Lieadership meeting in
in the Cabinet Room. For a list of those in attendance, see
APPENDIX "A",
10:42 The President returned to the Oval Off ice.
10:43 10:43 The President met with H, R. Haldeman, Assistant.
11:06 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Director, Office of Management and
Budget
11:08 11:36 The President attended a meeting in the OMB Conference
Room in the EOB. The President was accompanied by
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB. For a list of those in
attendance, see APPENDIX "B".
11:36 The President went to his EOB office.
11:39 11:40 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
11:42 11:45. | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
11:49 12:05 | P The President talked with Attorney General John N. Mitchell.
11:59 Rt The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary of
Transportation John A. Volpe. The call was not
completed.
12:07 12:17 | P The President talked to his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch.
12:18 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed,
12:20 12:28 | P The President talked with his Assistant, . R. Haldeman.
12:34 1:38 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
12:46 12:47 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
1:43 1:49 Patricia Nixon visited the President in the Oval Office.
2:40 2:42 The President met with Deputy Assistant Alexander
Butterfield.




TR S "R VEVEL ] X

PRESIDENI] KICHARD MIAUN'D UALLY UIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 7, 1970

. TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 3:03 pm TUESDAY
PHONE :
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In |  Ow Lo | LD
3:03 3:04 | P The President talked with Senator Michael Mansfield.
: The President met with:
3:05 4:52 Dr. Alexander Heard, Chancellor, Vanderbilt Univ.
3:05 4:52 Dr. James Cheek, Pres. Howard University
3:05 4:52 Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
4:45 4:52 John Scarle
4:45 4:52 John Gaventa
4:53 5:10 The President met with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch.
5:10 The President, accompanied by his Counsellor, left the
EOB Office and went to the Residence.
5:12 The President went to the second floor of the Residence.
5:21 5:23 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
5:39 5:44 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan.
5:45 5:55 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
OAS members and their wives. For a list of those in
attendance, see APPENDIX "'C'".
5:55 6:12 After the reception the President and the First Lady took
their guests on a tour of the Residence. '
6:12 . The President and the First Lady went to the third floor of
the Residence.
| 6:42 R | T| The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. The call was not completed.
6:44 6:45 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwighf
L. Chapin. '
7:01 7:02 | R The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin.
7:15 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Patricia Nixon
7:26 7:46 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger,
7:52 P | The President telephoned long distance to entertainer Richard
(Red) Skelton, in San Diego, California. The call was not
completed.
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B soui 1, 1970 APPENDIX !'A7 zﬁf'?/

PARTICIPANTS ‘ -
Lxecutive .
{ Tre Presicent S
tne. Vice President
.r“ P ’ i}~ v~ - - - - ~— i ~ 5 - - '
'L/:j?1 2aul McCracken, Chairman, Council of Ecoromic Advisers
o haks Qs ] = IS airela b nZLrc p P N .y = ks “ - 3
vacorge daultz, Director, Office of Management and Budget Operations

t///Hngh Scott : ‘ . i

xOhert Griffin , . - : SN
‘[ Milton Young - : '
é>/€6rdon Allott : '
éL/QJ{ﬁHI Tower .

: Wallace Bennett, Ranking Republican on Bankihgz and Currency
// Conmmittee :
» Ranxing Republican on Finance Committce

———rT
b -

LA~ Allen Smith ’ e : -

rd Poif _ I ' » T

hn Byrnes, Ranking Republican on Ways '
.(_,Nilliam Widnall, Ranking Rernublica

£ ' Comnittee -
‘L,/Ezﬁnk Bow, Ranking Republican on Appropriations

“Staf

o]

& e
on Banking and Currency

-

oy

John Ehrlichmen

William E. Timmons

Harry Dent .
Jlerb Klein : -
Pat Buchanan - 5 a
Lyn Noiziger
Ken Belieu
Ron Ziegler

'WHITE HOUSE POLICE: Pleasec clear the above for a Leadership
Meeting at 8:30 a.m. in the Cabinet Room. All have been
advised fo enter Southwest Gate and shouid be permitted to
_park on South Grounds. Should any problems arise please
call Mr. John Nidecker, x2717. :

< &,f//j{{ E-1D, T -/, 54/6’37, 7Y &4, @“)6 / .
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I APPENDIX "B

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20303

LIST'OF THOSE ATTENDING DIRECTOR'S STAFF MEETING
July 7, 11:00 a.m., Room 248 Executive Office Building

George P, Shultz Director

Caspar W. Welnberger Deputy Director

Arncld R. Veber ~ Assoclate Director

David P. Taylor - Executive Assistant to the Director

Maurice Mann Assistant Director

-Riehard-P--Nathaf-—--—— Assdstant-Dixrector. Mark W. Algexr, Deputy
Dwight A. Ink Assistant Director Director
Roger W. Jones Assistant Director

William A. Boleyn Executive Assistant Director

Arthur B. Focke General Counsel

Joseph Laitin Assistant to the Director for Public Affalrs
Velma N. Baldwin Director of Administration :
George S. Wills White House Fellow

Paul Baltay Staff Assistant

Office and Division Directors

Samuel M. Cohn Budget Review

Wilfred H. Rommel Legislative Reference

Jack V. Carlson Program Evaluation

Julius Shiskin Statistical Policy

Jonn D. Young Economics, Science, and Technology Programs
Carl H. Schwartz General Government Management

James M. Frey International Programs

Ellis H. Veatch National Security Programs

Donald E. Crabill Natural Resources Programs

Walter W. Haase Management Information Systems Staff

-,



APPENDIX "C"

t -]
. ' MASTTR
RECEPTION AT THE WHITYE HOUSE
Tuesday, July 7, 1970
. g at five-thirty o'clock

The President & Mrs. Nixon

i‘\._z_gentina
- H.UE. Dr. Luis Maria de Pablo Pardo
Minister of Foreign Affairs

e

H.E. The Ambassador of Argentina & Mrs. Real

H. X, D{‘.,, Raul A. Quijano & Mfs/. de Quijano
Rep. of Argentina to the OAS

Mr, Francisco Jose Pulit & M{ de Pulit
Altcrnate Rep. of Argentina to the OAS
. H.E. Enrique A, Peltzer - Director General of Policy
. Barbados e )
Hon, Philip Greaves
" Minister of Home Affairs

" H.E. The Ambassador of Barbados pro CAKD
(Valerie T. McComie})

~Bolivia
- H.E. Dr. Edgar Camacho
- , Ministcr of Foreign Affairs
"Mrx. Luis Albexto Alipaz - Alternate Rep. of Bolivia to the OAS
H.E. The Ambassador of Bolivia & Mrs. Sanjines Goytia
M1, & M‘r's. Carlos Ormachea - Interim Rep. of Bolivia to the OAS
Brazil
H.E. Mario Gibson Alves Barboza & Mrs. Gibson Barboza
Minister of Foreign Alfairs

H. ¥, Mario Tancrcdo Borges da Fonseca & Mrs, da Fonseca
Asst, Sccretary General for American Affairs

H. Y. The Ambassador of Brazil & Myrs., Valente

H.¥. Henrique Rodrigucs Valle & Mrs, .Valle
Rep. of Brazil to the OAS

e :
Mz, Italo Zappa & Mrs, Zappa
Alternzte Rep. of Brazil to the OAS
Canada

H.)}. The Ambassador of Canada & Mrs, Cadicux

ta




Hon. Patricio Silva Echcnique
Under Sccretary of Foreign Affairs

. H.E. Domingo Santa Maria
Ambassador of Chile

o H.E. Alejandro Magnet }J’ﬁ.'»eeﬁ‘z‘@
Rep.. of Chile- to the OAS
H.F. Fdmundo Vargas - Juridical Adviser, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Colombia ‘ '
Dr. Santiago Salazar Santos
Sec‘retary General, Ministry of Foreign Affajirs

, H.E. The Ambassador of Colombia & M:té. Botero-~Boshell
. / . .
H.E. Dr. Carlos Holguin & Mvrs. Holguin
Rep. of Colombia to the OAS

Dr. Jose Camacho-l.orenzana & Mrs. Camacho-Lorenzana
Altegnate Rep. of Colornbia to the OAS '
H.E, DY, Jose Joaquin Gori -~ Chief of the Department of Planning
Costa Rica : '
H.E. Lic. Gonzalo Facio
Minister of Foreign Affairs

/
H.E. The Ambassador of Costa Rica & Mrs, Zuniga

Dominican Republje )
H.E. Dr” Fernando Amiama-Tio & Mrs. Amiama-Tio
e Secretary of State for Foreign Affairs

H.E. Julio C. Estrella & Mrs. Estrella
Secretary of State for National Planning {(without portfolio)

H,E, The Ambassador of the Donﬁni_can Republic & Mrs, Read-Viitini

v : 7 .
H.E. Ing. Enriquillo A, del Rosario & Mrs. del Rosario a4 €AAD
Rep. of the Dominican Republic to the OAS

H.X. Lic Rogelio Valdivicso
Minister of Foreign Affairs

H.FE. The Ambassador of Fcuador & Mrs., Mantilla-Ortega

.

H.E. Jorge Fernandez S. & Mrs. Fernandez
Rep. of Fcuador to the OAS

H, }f.‘./g}alo Leoro
Juridical Adviscr, Foreign Ministry

/



. El Salvador /
: H.E. Dr. Francisco Jose Guerrero
Minister of Fo reign Affairs

/ -,

H.E, The Ambassador of ¥l Salvador & Mrs. Rivera

H.E. Dr., Reynaldo Galindo Pohl
Pcrmancent Rep. to the U.N.

_ Dr, & Mrs. Juan Scaffini
Minister Counselor, Embassy of El Salvador

Guatemala )
H, ¥, Dr, Alberto Fuentes Mohr
Minister of Foreign Affairs

H.E. The Ambassador of Guatemala & Mrs. Linares Aranda

H. E. Dl(Jorge Iuis Zelaya Coronado & Mrs. Zelaya Coronado
Rep., of Guatemala-to the OAS

Haiti

H., E. Rene Chalmenrs _
Sccretary of State for Foreign Affairs

/7 7 -
H.E. The Ambassador of Haiti & Mrs. Bonhomme

H. E‘./l:‘el'n D. Baguidy
' ch}’ of Haiti to the OAS
Monsieur Leonard Pierre-Louis - Minister Counselor
Honduxas ’ - '
"H.E. Dr. Tiburcio Carias Castillo
Secretary of Foreign Affairs

H.E. The Ambassador of Honduras & Mrs. de Galvez bt Cacp

H,.E, Dl(Roberto Perdomo Parcdes & M{; Perdomo
Rep. of Honduras to the OAS \

Jamaijca : J/
Dr. Neville Gallimore, M.P. & Mrs. Gallimore
Parliamentary Sccretary, Ministry of External Affairs

H.E. Sir Egerton R, Richardson, C.M.G.
Ambassador of Jamaica

-~

%



» Mexico

H, . Antbnio Carrillo T'lores & Mrs

t . Carrillq Flores
Secrctary of Foreign Affairs

U e JER AR P Asadem . £
Hri—rireAnbassadoar- 5 Nbosl Mo\mlff-m,““ﬁilz.g 2in

H.E. Rafael de la Colina & Mré/. de..la Colina
Rep. ol Mexico to the OAS

Nicaragua
" H.E. Dr. Lorenzo Guerrcro
Minister of Forcign Affairs

/
H.E. The Ambassador of Nicaragua & Mrs. Sevilla Sacasa

Dr, Alvaro Rizo Castellon & Ml/s Rizo Castellon
Rep. of Nicaragua to the OAS
Dr. Alejandro Montiel Arguello
OAS Secretariat / ' 7
H.E., The Sccretary Géncral of the OAS & Mrs. Plaza  A®© oA

- Magistrate of Supreme Court of Justice

7/ _
H.E. Dr, & Mrs. M, Rafael Urquia
Asst. Secretary General of the OAS

" H.E., DY, & Mrs, Carlos Sanz de Santamaria
Chmn,, Inter-American Comte. on the Alliance for Progress

' Dr, & Mrs. Stuart Portner
Assistant Secretary for Management

_/
Y

Hon. & Mrs. Walter J. Scdwitz
Assistant Secrctary for Economic & Social Affairs

Heyr—rdbror-Ielipe-ilespere
Pf‘e%mtﬁté}—-&?&%‘b-@m—n(%iﬁe**f-&*ﬂ}“

Dr, & Mrs/'. Rodolfo Martinez

Assistant Secretary for Education, Science & Culture

Dr, & Mrs. Juan R. Llerena-Amadeco
Chmn., Excc., Comte., of the Inter-American Cultural Council
Dr. Manucl E. Ramirez - Chicef of Protocol, OAS
Panama :
H.E. lLic. Juan Antonio Tack & Mrs, Tack
Minister of Foreign Affairs
H. E. D( Nander A, Pitty Velasquez & Mrs. Pilty
Rep. of Panama to the OAS
H.E, / Narciso Garay P.
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Panama - Continugd: .
T Cl v LA ffad . . /
Ihe Charge d'Affaires a,i, of Panama & Mrs, Kourany

Paraguay
H.E. Dr. Raul Sapena Pastor
Minister of Forecign Affairs

H,E. Alberto Nogues
Under Secretary of State

H,E. The Ambassador of Paraguay & Mrs. Avila

Peru
H. E. General Edgardo Mercado Jarrin & Mrs, Mercado Jarrin
Minister of Forcign Affairs

H, E. The Ambassador of Peru & M1€. Berckemeyer

H, E./j;r. & Mr( Luis" Alvarado
Rep. of Peru to the OAS )
H.E., Juan Jose Calle y'_Callc - Subsecretariat of Foreign Policy
Trinidad & Tobago
Hon, Francis C, Prevatt
Minister of External Affairs

H.E. The Ambassador of Trinidad & Tobago & Lady Clarke

Mr. & Mrs. Solomon S, Lutchman _
Alternate Rep. of Trinidad & Tobago to the OAS

Uruguay ]
H.E. Dr, Jorge Peirano-Facio
Minister of Foreign Affairs

/-
H.E. The Ambassador of Uruguay & Mrs. Luisi

H.E, Dr. & Mrs. Felix Polleri Carrio _
Rep. of Uruguay to the OAS . _ -

7
.1, Dr. Emilio N, Oribe
Member of the Uruguayan Delegation to the OAS

H.F. Ur. Gilberio Pratt de Maria
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Vcnc:ggla" '
H.E. Dr. Aristides Galvani
Ministcer of Foreign Affairs

AEEN
a

H. E. The Ambassador of Venezuela & I\'Il'{ Sosa-Rodrigucz A2 CAAD

H.E. Dr. & M1<. Gonzalo Garcia Bustillos Ao CARD
Rep. of Venezuela to the OAS

" Dr. & Mrs. Alejandro Tinoco
Alternate Rep. of Venezuela to the OAS

Dr. Marcial Perez Chiriboga
Director de Politica Internacional



-

P

Blatchford, Hon. & Mfé. Joseph

-1 - 707770 A0 0AADS

(il

Alger, Lt. General & Mrs, James D,
Chmn., Inter-American Defense Board

Dircctoy, Peace Corps
Brownell, Miss Mary E,
National Segurity Council staff (Latin America)
C'atto, Hofi, & M1s. Henry E,
. Dep. U. 8. Rep. to the OAS
Crimumins, Hon. & Mté. John H,
Depuiy/j\sst. S/ecretary of State for Intcr-American Affairs
DuBridge, Hon, & Mr’s, Lee A,
) Science Adviser to the President
Finch, Hon. Robert H. - i
4 Counsellor to the President
Ford, Mr. & Nlrs’.’ John W.
Exec. Dir., U.S. Mission to the OA!
Hardin, The Secretary of Agriculture & Mfs.

Henderson, Hon. Douglas . .
Us Ré,g, to the Inter-American Comte. for Alliance for Progress

" Hurwitch, M¥. & Mr{. Robert

Deputy Assistant Secrctary of State for Inter-American Affairs
Johnson, Hon. U. Alexis ‘ ‘

Ungder Secretary of State for Political Affairs
Jova, Hon. & Mr/s. Joseph J, ’

Rep. of U.S,, to the OAS
Kennedy, The Secletary of the Treasury & Murs.

Kissinger, Hon. Henry A.
" Assistant tg the President for National Security Affairs

Kleine, Mr. & Mfs. Herman

Acting Deputy U.S. Coordinator, Alliance for Progress, Dept, State
Meyer, Hoh. & Mr1s, Charles A.

Assista.r}\ Secretary of State for Inter-Anwe rican Affairs
Mosbacher, Hon. & Mrs, Emil, Jr.

Chief of/?rotoco
Nachmanoff, Mr. & Mr1ts. Arnold

Natjonal Sccurity Council staff (Latin Amecrica)
Petty, Hofi,- John '

Assistant Sccrgtary of the Treasury for International Affairs
Richardson, The Secrglary of Health, Educalion &

Welfare & Mrs. ) -
Samuecls, Hoh. & Mfs, Nathaniel

Depaty Unﬁ;r Sccretary of State for Fconomic Affairs
Szabo, M. & Mrs, Danicl

Deputy Scerctary of State for Inter-American Affairs
Teamiel, Gentral & Myrs, Alcides R, :

Vice Chmn., Inter-Amecrican Defense Board

4

/‘/////
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Upton, Mr. & Mrs. T. Graydon

-8~ 7/7/70

Excc, Vice Pres,, Inler-American Development Bank

Vaky, Mr. & Mrs, Viron P,

Senior Mbr., National Security Council staff (Latin America)
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emmemae boven 7 7 Foediveitt KIVHARKU NIAUN'D DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 8, 1970
, TIME DAY
WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C. 8:00 am WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
‘ R==Received ACTIVITY
i Oout Lo | ID

8:00 g:30 The President had breakfast with selected GOP House
Leaders in the First Floor Dining Room. For a list of those
in attendance, see APPENDIX ""A",

9:30 R | The President was telephoned long distance by Governor
Nelson Rockefeller in Edgartown, Massachusetts. The
call was not completed.

The President met with:
10:21 10:25 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:23 10:40 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:25 10:42 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:42 11:19 The President went to the Cabinet Room for a meeting with
the Taos Pueblo Indian Tribal Council. For a list of those
in attendance, see APPENDIX ''B'',
11:19 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with: :
11:23 12:36 Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
11:24 12:36 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
12:34 12:49 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
12:45 1:34 Daniel P. Moynihan, Counsellor

1-35 The President went to the EQB Office.

2:28 2:59 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

2:51 2:54 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight
L. Chapin.

2:55 R - The President was telephoned by his Special Assistant,
Dwight L.. Chapin. The call was not completed.

3.01 3:23 | P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles
Colson.

3:16 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Dwight
L. Chapin. The call was not completed.

3:20 3:29 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander
P. Butterfield,.

3:24 3:25 | R The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight
L. Chapin.

3:28 3:35 | P The President talked with his Councellor, Robert H.
Finch,

3:37 P The President telephoned long distance to Governor Ronald
Reagan in California. The call was pot completed

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1960—O-332-068 Page ——.of ____ P



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 8, 1970
TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:38 pm  WEDNESDAY
PHONE _
| o, Jp—
In Out Lo | LD
3:38 3:40 |P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles
Colson,
3:45 4:04 | P The President talked long distance with Governor Ronald
Reagan in California.
4:14 P The President telephoned Congressman Gerald Ford. The
call was not completed. :
4:17 5:10 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
5:01 5:06 | P The President talked with Congressman Gerald Ford.
5:10 6:26 The President met with;:
Robert H, Finch, Counsellor
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
6:26 The President went to the Residence accompanied by:
6:45 Dr. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
6:45 Dr. Kenneth Riland
7:23 8:21 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White
House to the Shoreham Hotel, where he attended a
reception prior to the Women's National Press Club dinner.
The President was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Patricia Nixon
David and Julie Eisenhower
Following the reception the President and the First Lady
were escorted to the Regency Ballroom head table by
Marjorie Hunter, President of the WNPC. The President
spoke briefly to the dinner guests and then departed. The
First Lady remained for the dinner, For a list of the head
table invitees, see APPENDIX "C'".
8:21 8:30 The President motored from the Shoreham Hotel to the
South Grounds of the White House.
8:49 9:00 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:00 The President had dinner.
9:21 9:24 R | The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in
Florida.

-_



{ IME WHIIE HOUUSE

PLACE DAY BEGAN

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Recotd for Travel Activity)

THE WHITE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY &, 1970
TIME DAY

OUSE, = WASHINGTON, D, C, 9:24 pm WEDNESDAY
TIME P Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Le | LD
9:24 9:25 |P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander
P. Butterfield.
10:01 10:10 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick
J. Buchanan.
10:10 10:16 | P The President talked with Congressman Leslie C. Arends.
11:16 R

The President was called by his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. The call was not completed.

U.5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING QFFICE : 1969—0~332-068
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APPENDIX "A"

Breakfast with Selected House GOP Leaders - July 8, 1970

Participants:

Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor

George P. Shultz, Director of Offlce of Management and Budget
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant:

William E. Timmons, Assistant for Congressional Relations
Gerald R. Ford, Congressman
Leslie C. Arends, Congressman

Fehn-B--Andersen;-Gongressman did not attend
John J. Rhodes, Congressman



APPENDIX "B"

Meeting with Members of the Taos Pueblo Tribal Council - July 8, 1970

Participants

Indians

" Quirino Romero, Governor, Taos Pueblo

Juan de Jesus Romero, Cacique (Religious Leader, 90 years old,
long involvement in Blue Lake dispute)

Paul Bernal, Tribal Council Secretary and Interpreter

James Mirabal, Senior Councilman

John Marcus '

Manuel Reyna

Cruz Trujillo

Gilbert Suazo

Earl Old Person - President, National Congress of American
Indians, and new NCIO member ’

John Rainer - Vice President, National Congress of American
Indians, and new NCIO member

Administration
Spiro T. Agnew, Vice President
Walter J. Hickel, Secretary of the Interior
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant




APPENDIX "iCf

AT WADLE GUEST LIST
VWOLEN! b PRIZSS GIUB DINKW

I
VWednesday, July @, 1970

isie Carpe:
1Melty Gavin _ _ . .
Gladys Mot Lu)mu" ’
Feloep 1T J_\.u.ln.lcr
Major Charles Robb
Maric Sauer
Mis, Pegpgy Ann Iloover Brigham
Josephine Ripley
Sci, Indward M. Kennedy
Ruth Cowan '
Mrs, Anna Roosevelt Halsted '
Christine Sadler Coe .
Mr, Justice Clark
Mavy Haornaday
Mrs, Jammes I, Webb
Mvrs, Caroline Vance Bell
Mrs, Dwight D, Eiscnhower
Bounic Angelo
Marjoric Hunter
Mrs, Richard M, Nixon
Mrs, Lily Lykes Shepherd
Mrs. Alice Rooscevelt Longwort
Hope Ridings Miller
James I, Wcebb
Esther Tulty
Mrs., Tom Clark
Idith Gaylord
Dr. James Halsted
lice Frein Johnson
J anc Stafford ‘
Mrs. Indward M. Kennedy
Hazel Markel ‘ ‘ ‘ .
Richard Brigham )
Mrs., Elizabeth Carpenter
Mrs, Lynda Bird Johnson Robb
Helen Thomas
FPrances Lewine
Miriam Ottenberg
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 9, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 7:35 am THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
7:35 7:38 The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
8:16 19:23 The 'Px:esident had Vbreakfast in the Family Dining Room with
Senator Michael Mansfield.
9:23 9:40 The President met with his Asaistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
9:45 10:00 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:52 9:53 | P The President talked with Attorney General John N.
Mitchell.
10:07 10:17 The President went to.the Rose Garden for the presentation
ceremony of the first Defense Distinguished Service
Medal to General Earle G. Wheeler. For a list of those
in attendance, see APPENDIX ""A".
10:17 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:19 10:22 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald 1.
Ziegler.
10:24 11:38 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The President met with:
11:40 12:00 Winthrop Rockefeller, Governor of Arkansas
11:40 12:04 Harry 5. Dent, Special Counsel
11:45 11:54 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:55 11:58 press Corps and photographers
11:55 12:04 Bill Davis, Governor's staff
11:55 12:04 William Allen, Governor's staff
11:55 12:04 Bill Conley, Governor's staff
12:00 12:02 The President, accompanied by Governor Winthrop Rockefellern
went to the Rose Garden for photographs.
12:03 12:04 The President and the Governor returned to the Oval Office
and met with the above group.
12:05 12:13 The President met with:
Franklin Forsberg, Publishers of Field and Stream
Magazine
Mrs. Franklin Forsberg
Clare Conley, Editor of Field and Stream .
Richard Amundsen, Artist
12.37

12:18

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

Dana - -
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

o

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HQUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, ¥r.)

JULY 9, 1970
TIME DAY

12:37 pm THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
) R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out 1o | ID
12:37 1:06 The President met with:
Nancy Hanks, Chairman, National Endowment for the
Arts
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant
1:14 1:38 The President met with his Special Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman,
1:38 1:40 The President went to his office in the EQB.
2:01 2:05 | R The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
3:18 3:21 i R The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
3:45 3:46 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander
P. Butterfield.
The President met with:
3:54 4:31 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
4:12 4:20 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
4:21 4:22 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
4:23 4:25 The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.Kissinger.
4:28 The President accompanied by his Assistant, John D,
Ehrlichman left the EOB and went to the Oval Office.
4:30 4:44 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman,r
4:44 6:02 The President met with: _
. William E. Timmons, Assistant
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
Fred Bergsten, NSC
Wilbur D. Mills, Congressman
John W. Byrnes, Congressman
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CEA
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
8:30 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The call was not completed.
8:35 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan. The call was not completed.
8:53 9:00 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
9:20 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman. The call was not completed.
L
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- MAJ RICHARD J, TOR UJT TO

LTC DAVID K. DOYLE

MILITARY ASSIST ”xN’I AND/OR AIDE

Ci—T Dk\’H‘L J. MURPHY (LAIRD)

. M

'COL EMERSON COOK (SEAMANS) -

. MAT RICHARD A. BURPEE (MEYER)" )
MAT LINCOLN JONES, 1I (PALMBR)
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HORORADLE AND MIS. MELVIN R. LAIRD
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MR, AND MRS, DAVID O. COOXE _ o
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PRESENTATION CEHRIEMONY

CONGRISSSIONAT GUESTS

Scnators

Mike Mansficld
High Scott e
John Stennis
Milton Young

Congressmen

John McCormack
_ Carl Albert
Géraid Ford
\,—}‘?{_CHJ}E} el Rivers
¥Georage H, Mahon

%,E‘il(, Arends
UWilliam 12, Minshall

APPENDIX "A"
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- ~“PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 10, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C. 9:02 am FRIDAY
TIME pggﬁfd ‘
R=Received ACTIVITY
Ta Out Lo | 1D
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:15 9:43 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The President met with:
9:44 10:07 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:06 10:07 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
10;08 The President went to the Cabinet Room for a Cabinet
Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A'".
12:27 The President returned to the Oval Office accompanied by:
12:58 Spiro T. Agnew, Vice President
1:02 John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
1:03 1:08 The President met in the Oval Office with Commander
Charles R. Larsons and family,
1:08 1:31 The President met with the officers of the National Gfange.
John Scott, Master ' :
Robert Frederick, Legislative Director
Joseph Parker, Counsel '
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
Members of the Press
1:33 1:37 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander
P. Butterfield.
1:38 2:20 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The President met with:
3:04 3:35 Jeremiah Milbank, Chairman, RNC Finance Committee
3:04 3:35 Thomas Evans, Deputy Chairman, RNC Finance Comm
3:04 3:35 Harry 5. Dent, Special Counsel
3:15 3:35 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
3:40 4:36 The President met with:

U Thant, Secretary General, United Nations
Charles W. Yost, U. S. Representative to the U.N.
Ralph J. Bunche, Under Secretary, U.N.

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Emil Mosbacher, Chief, Protocol

U5, GGYERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—~0O~332-068
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

| PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 10, 1970

TIME DAY

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 4:37 pm FRIDAY

TIME

PHONE
P==Placed
=Received

—
=

g

Lo 1D

ACTIVITY
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7:21

8:05

8:18
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8:18

11:35

The President met with:
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
Kevin Phillips, Columnist
David Eisenhower
Tom Davis, friend of David Eisenhower
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
H. R. Haldeman

The President met with:
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
Dwight L., Chapin, Special Assistant

The President met with:
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

The President went to the Residence.

The President and the First Lady visited in the Yellow Oval
with:
Secretary General U Thant
Ambassador and Mrs. Emil Mosbacher

The President and the First L.ady hosted a black-tie stag
dinner in celebration of the 25th Anniversary of the United
Nations. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX ""B",

U.S. GOYERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 19%63~—(0~332-068
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~ Secretary Volpe—"_ T ' .-

APPENDIX "A" | F/

List of Attendees . §

Cabinet Meeting - ' 7

30:00 A M, Fridey, July 10, 1970 - .
Cabinet Room

Cabinet Members

The Presn.dr nt

The Vice Pre S‘d"—"*lt/

Under Secretary Alexis Jonnson {_—
Secretary Kennedy

Secretary Laird t—" :

Attorney General Mitchell’ -
Postmaster Gene’ral Blount [ ———
‘Secretary Hickel™ )
Secretary Hardini___—~"

Under Sccretary SlClllaIlOL’/_‘

Secretary Hodgson . —————— C ‘
Sccretary Richardsont—""_ . ]

Secretary Romney \

e

- Director Shultz=
Counszllor Fiuch
Counsellor Harlow
Counsellor Moynihan o .
Counsellor Mayo t—————" : A

- Director Rumsfeld

White House Staff

Mr, Hzldeman : we e
Mr. Ehrlichman

Dr, Kissizﬁer

Mr, Fldnlc’*n/ —

Mur. Kleln/
Mr.-"(eogh/

Mr, Butterfield .

Mr., Cole

Mr, Ziegler )
Dr. DuBridge ‘/

Dr., McCracken

Mr, Caspar Weinberg

" My, Arnold Weber L///



APPENDIX '""B"
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DINNER AT THE WIID D HOUSE SW Geate
— s .
Friocoy, July 10, 197C AB

~at cight o’clock

The President & Mrs, Nixon

H.}. The Secretary General of the UN /
(U Thant) -

i

AJKEN, Senstor Geovge D. FULBRIGHT, Senator J, W,

BACON, Dr. Ruth " GALLAGHER, Rep. Cornelius E.
BAKIER, Mr. George ¥., Jr. GORE, Hon. Louisc

BEHRENS, Mrs. Earl C, GREISMAN, Mr. Harvey W,
BELCHER, Mrs, Margarct L. GULLANDER, Mr. Werner P.

BENSON, Mrs. Bruce B. HAGERTY, Hon. James C.

BLACK, Mrs. Chailes A. _ HAUSER, Hon. Rita E.
' A A E
BLOCK, Mr. Joseph L/ HAYES, Dr. Samuel P.

BLOOMFIELD, Mr. Lincoln P, =" ', HICKENLOOPER, Hon. Bourke B.
BOLLING, Dr. Landrum R. » HOTTELET, Mr. Richard C.

BOW, Rep. Frank ' ' HOWARD, Dr. John R.

BROWN, Mrs. Earl A, ISAACSON, Mr. John T.
BUNCHE, Hon. Ralph J. ., JOHNSON, Hon. John H,

CARGO, Hon. William I JOHNSON, Dr. Joseph E.

CLAR.K, Mr. Bronson P. | " | JOHNst, Ho’i‘if'U. Alexis
COMBS, Mr;‘»G_eorge Hamilton , KAMI\L Dr. -.IVRObert B. A
COOKE, His ”Ezninence Terence Cardinal KISSINGER, I{SH:-”Henry A,V
COOPER, Senat’fo"r John Sherman KOONTZ, }Ib-fz;w."‘Elizabeth D, %,
CORTESE, Mr. Americo V. LeTENDRE, MY, Andre
DePALMA, Ho'z-lf. Samuel L1.OYD, Rep Sherman P,
DOLE, Senator Robert J. LORD, Mrs. Oswald B.
DUNCAN, M., HRo‘u:c;i M. MACONMBIR, Hon. Villiam B., Jr.
RIIRMAN, Mr. Frederick L. Mac VANE, Mr. John F,

N
FILLENDIR, Senator Allea J. MALION, Rep. George I,
FINDLEY, Rep. Paul MANSF}EL;), Senator Mike
FINGER, H‘m'l. Scymour M, MeKEEVER, Mr., Porte
FORLL, My, Xorl W, - i s Card MeWFELVWAY, My, Benjaniin N,

Yot
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-2 - 7/10/70
MUNN, IVII_.‘. Bruce V.
OATIS, Mr, William N,
CRMANDY, Mr. Eugeno
PANNELL, Dr., Anne G.
PIEALE, The Rev. Dr. Norman Vincent
PIERSINGER, Mrs., Mildred
PHILILIPS, Hc{i}. Christopher H.
PICKER, Hon, Jean
PROUTY, Sena“to;* ‘\‘-Jinston L.
RHYNE, Mr. Charles s.
ROBERTS, Di:':{'\";’alter Orr
SAMUFELS, Hon. ‘-‘Nathaniel
SEGAL, Dl".ﬂwl;Sernard G.
SHUMWAY, M. T Ritter'v
SISCO, Hoﬁ".j‘.};)seph J. ’
SMITH, i\/Ifé.r'Mary Louise

SMOAK, Mr. Marion H.
SPAR‘KMAN, Senater John 7.
STENNIS, Senitor John R
STEVENSON, Hos, Jobn R.
S'IOUE:FER, .NI‘I;.‘ Vernon B.

TAFT, Rep, Robert, Jr.
TILLINGHAST, Mi-.MHCharles C., Ir.
VAIL, }Ioﬁ.“.’]fhornas V. H.

WAGNER, Mr. Gerald G.

—
WILCOX

, Hon., Francis O,

WRIGHT, Hon, Sam Harxy
WYXTH, Mr. Andrew

YOST, Hon. & Mrs. Charles .
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FREDJIVEM KIVHARD NIRUN'D VDAILY UIARY
{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

| PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 11, 1970

TIME DAY
12:22am  SATURDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
o R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Jo | LD

12:22 | 12:25 { P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

9:0L | 9:03 | P The President talked with his Personal Physician, Walter
R. Tkach.

9:10 The President had breakfast.

Q:1h 9:15 R The President talked with his Personal Physician, Walter
R. Tkach.

9:20 The President went to his office.

9:30 11:10 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

9: 34 9:38 P The President talked long distance with Senator Margaret
Chase Smith in New York City.

11:09 | 11:12 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower.

The President met with:

11:11 11:23 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant

11:12 | 12:43 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

12:24 | 12:43 H.R. Haldeman, Assisbant

11:23 P The President telephoned long distance to Senator George
Smathers in Miami, Florida. The call was not completed.

11:54 | 11:58°( R . The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower.

12:29 | 12:30 R The President talked long distance with Senator George
Smathers in Miami, Florida.

The President met with:

12:45 | 1:07 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant

12:47 | 1:12 Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant

1:22 1:54 The President met with his Assistant, H,R. Haldeman.

1:46 P The President telephoned long distance to Fred Boreh in
Darien, Connecticut. The call was not completed.

1:54 1:56 P The President talked long distance with Fred Borech's,
secretary, Miss Denhard, in Darien, Connecticut.

2:01 2:30 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House to Camp David. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A".

2:32 2:34 The President motored from the Camp David helipad to the
Residence (Aspen).

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1960—0—332-068
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 11, 1970

TIME DAY
3:15pm  SATURDAY

PHONE
TIME =Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
i Out Lo | LD
3:15 3:16 P The President talked with his Military Aide, Vernon C.
Coffey.
L:36 P The President telephoned long distance to Mrs. Alice Roosevelt
Longworth in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
bohl L:58 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C.
L:59 5:00 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
5:00 P The President telephoned his daughter, Julie Eisenhower. The
call was not completed.
5:12 5:1h P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie
Fisenhower in Washington, D.C.
5:17 5:21 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Alice Roosevelt
Longworth-in Washington, D.C.
5:30 The President had dinner.
6:15 7:25 The President saw the movie "Our Man In Havana'.

N T FAUCONUTMT BRINTING NCEIC . 1088 M-739. naa
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HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - JULY 11, 1970

FROM: WHITE HOUSE TO: CAMP DAVID

President Nixon
The First Lady
H.R. Haldeman
George P. Shultz
Donald Rumsfeld
John D. Ehrlichman
Larry Higby

Vernon C. Coffey
Stanley H. Bear
Manolo Sanchez
Ronald M. Pontius S/S
Norman Wallace S/S

APPENDIX A"




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 12, 1970
‘ : : TIME DAY
CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 2:2]1 pmm SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
I Out Lo | LD
2:21 2:54 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C.
4:00 4:01 | P The President talked with his valet, Manola Sanchez.
5:01 5:03 The President motored from the Aspen Residence to the
Camp David helipad.
5:05 5:31 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Md.,
to the south grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A'"'.
5:34 The President went to-the Residence.
5:48 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.
5:49 P The President telephoned vice President Spiro T. Agnew.
The call was not completed.
5:50| 5:57| P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
5:58 6:08 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.
6:12) 6:17) P The President talked with Vice President Spiro T. Agnew.
6:50 ) The President had dinner.
7:44 ;51| P The President talked with his Assistant, H., R. Haldeman.
8:00 8:03| R The President talked with his Assistant, H. JR. Haldeman.
8:30 8:31 The President went to the West Wing and the office of his
Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
8:33 The President went to the EOB office.
11:12 The President returned to the Residence.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1989—()~332-06R




APPENDIX "A'!

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - JULY 12, 1970

From: Camp David, Maryland To: White House

President Nixon

The First Lady

Donald Rumsfeld
LtCol. Vernon Coffey
Dr. Stanley H. Bear
Manola Sanchez

Ronald M. Pontius S/S
Norman Wallace S/S



FRLOIVLIVE RIVIIARD NIAUN'D DAILY VIAKY
{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 13, 1970

TIME DAY

8:09 am MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
LR=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out,‘—ﬁ Lo LD
8:09 8:20 The President had breakfast.
8:20 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:28 R The President talked with Richard Moore, Special Assistant
to the Attorney General.
The President met with:
8:42 9:53 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:38 10:07 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
The President met with Council on Environmental *
Quality:

10:07 11:09 Russell Train, Chairman

10:07 11:09 Dr. Gordon McDonald, member

10:07 11-09 Robert Cahn, member

10:07 11:09 John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant

10:09 11:40 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

The President met with:
11:45 12:13 Henry Kearns, President and Chairman, Export-
Import Bank

11:50 12:13 Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant

12:02 1:36 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

12:02 1:36 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

12:13 12:14 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

1:38 The President went to the barber shop.

- 2:02 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with;

2:12 2:50 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

2:30 2:35 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

3:00 The President went to the Residence.

3:05 The President went to the State Dining Room where he
and the First Lady greeted his fellow classmates
from the class of 1934 of Whittier College, who were
in Washington to celebrate their 36th reunion.

3:45 The President and the First Lady accompanied by the
above group went to the North Portico for photographs.
For a list of those in attendance, see APPENDIX "A'".

3:55 4:44 The President went to his Office in the EOB and met with

Robert Dole, Senator
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
il

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1%69—0-332-088
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 13, 1970
TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C 4:45 pm MONDAY
TIME lengd
R=Received ACTIVITY
{a Out Lo I.IT
4:45 | The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:48 5:09 The President met with:

Rocco C. Siciliano, Under Secretary, Commerce
John A. Volpe, Secretary of Transportation

Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant

Richard Moore, Spec. Asst. to the Attorney General
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel

Bryce N.Harlow, Counsellor

5:12 6:04 The President met with:
George D. Aiken, Senator
John Sherman Cooper, Senator

6:10 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
6:27 A The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
6:35 The President went to the Residence with his Assistant,

6:38 Henry A. Kissinger.
6:42 6:43 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
7:00 The President had dinner.
7:46 7571 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.

Kissinger.

8:23 8:24 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
8:50 R The President was called by his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

The call was not completed. Usher Pierce was asked
to deliver the message.

10:00 The President went to the Oval Office.

11:22 The President went to the Residence.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1980~-0O—332-068 Page .--- of —... Page(s).
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yt.)
JULY 14, 1970
TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:55 am TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME ReRetaed ACTIVITY
In Out o | D
8:55 The President had breakfast.
9:00 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:15 9.37 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
9:15 10:15 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:36 10:18 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:22 10:27 The President motored from the South Grounds of the

White House to the Ellipse.

10:27 10:43 The President flew by helicopter from the Ellipse to
the Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX ""A",

10:43 11:56 The President flew by AF-1 from Andrews AFB to
‘ Standiford AFB, Louisville, Kentucky. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B ''.

The Presidential party was welcomed at the Airport by:
Louis B. Nunn, Governor of Kentucky
Mayor and Mrs. Frank Burke
Judge Todd Hollenback

12:20 12:50 The Presidential party motored from Standiford, AFB to
the Federal Office Building in Louisville, Kentucky.

12:50 5:0é The President met with Appalachian Regional Governors.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX ""C".

5.08 5:22. The Presidential party motored from the Federal Office
Building to Standiford AFB.

5:37 5:58 The Presidential party flew by AF-~1 from Standiford
AFB to the Greater Cincinnati Airport. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX ""D",

6:06 6:30 The Presidential party motored from the Greater
Cincinnati Airport to the Netherland Hilton Hotel.

7:36 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. The call
was not completed.

7:38 7:50 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C.

\
i [’ {
U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE ; 1989—0-332-068 Page -__ of CA. Page{s).

wospwe o EgeoleofAPael.



FNRLIAHAVLIVE MIVITARY 1IYAUIY O UAILT UIART
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY

BEGAN

THE WHITE H

UsSk - WASHINGTON, D, C,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 14, 1970

TIME DAY
7:54 pm TUESDAY

TIME

PHONE
P==Placed
R=Received

In

| ow

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

7:54

11:45

7:59 -

11:45

12:10

The Presidential party motored from the Netherland
Hilton Hotel, Cincinnati, Ohio to the Riverfront
Stadium.

The Presidential family attended the ""All Star Game"!
between players of the National and the American
Leagues. In the Presidential box were:

The First Lady

David and Julie Eisenhower

Mr. & Mrs. Dale, Owner of Cincinnati Reds
Joe Cronin, President of the American League
Chub Feeney, President of the National League
Congressman and Mrs. Robert J. Taft

The Presidential party motored from the Riverfront Stadium
to the Greater Cincinnati.Airport.
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APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - JULY 14, 1970

From: The Ellipse To: Andrews AFB

President Nixon

Bryce N. Harlow
Donald Rumsfeld
Daniel P. Moynihan
George P. Shultz

John D. Ehrlichman
David Eisenhower
Ronald L. Ziegler

H. R. Haldeman
LCDR Charles R. Larson
Dr. William Lukash
Robert H. Taylor S/S
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APPENDIX "B"

—
“
“*

PASSENGER MANIFEST

AIR FORCE ONE
MSN: ~1322
ANDREWS AFB, WASH, D.C. TO LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY

Jul 1970 Depart 10:43am Arrive 1l:56am 1+13 490SM

14

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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13.
14,
15.
le.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32,
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.

The President

Mr. David Eisenhower
Hon. Clifford Hardin
Hon. James D. Hodgson
Hon. Donald Rumsfeld
Dr. Daniel P. Moynihan
Mr. Bryce Harlow

Mr. George Shultz

Mr. John D. Ehrlichman
Mr. H. R. Haldeman

Mr. Ronald L. Ziegler
Mr. Murray L. Weidenbaum
Mr. Dwight Chapin

Mr. Lee W. Huc¢bner

Mr. Stephen B. Bull
Dr. William Lukash
Comdr Charles R. Larson
Mr. Edward Cliff

YNC Donald F. Murray
Mr. R. H. Taylor

Mr. A. Godfrey

Mr. C. Zboril

Mr. J. McKinney

Mr. G. Jenkins

Mr. R. Hall

Mr. D. Baldelli

Mr. R. Greeves

Mr. F. Hancock

Mr. Oliver S. Atkins
Mr. Frank Cormier

Mr. Bob Daugherty
Helen Thomas

Mr. Darryl Heikes

Mr. Bill Gill

Mr. Jack Southerland
Mr. Larry O'Rourke

Mr. Manuel Sanchez

(WH Photo)
(AP)

(AP Photo)
(UPI)

(UPI Photo)
(ABC)
(USN&WR)

(Philadelphia Bulletin)
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APPENDIX "C"

¥

JUISVILLE, KENTUCKY - JULY 14, 1970

(

APPALACHIAN STATE GOVERNORS

14

North Carolina
Ohio
Pennsylvania
South Carolina
Tennessee
Virginia

West Virginia

Robert W, Scott

John A. Rhodes

Alabama Albert‘P. Brewer
Georgia Lester G. qudox
Kentucky Louie B. Nunn
Maryland Marvin Mandel
Mississippi John Bell Williams
.-Ne-fw York Nelsonr —A.—I Roecketeller

.Ra’ymond P. Shafer

Robert E. McNair

Buford Ellington

L_'m'wo od Holton

Arch A, Moore, Jr.

G. David Branden, N.Y.,State Planning Coordinator

R Y L

ry
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AIR
MSN:

APPENDIX '"'D™™

PASSENGER MANIFEST

FORCE ONE
1322

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY TO GREATER CINCINNATI AIRPORT
14 Jul 1970 Depart 5:38 pm Arrive 5:59pm 0+21 85SM

L d

O 00U W =

o
- o
* *

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.

31,
32.
33.
34.
35,
36.

The President
Mr. David Eisenhower

Congressman Robert Taft, Jr.

Hon. Clifford M. Hardin
Hon. James D. Hodgson
Hon. Donald Rumsfeld
Mr. Bryce Harlow

Mr. John D. Ehrlichman
Mr. H. R. Haldeman

Mr. Ronald L. Ziegler
Mr. Dwight Chapin

Mr. Stephen B. Bull
Mr. Edwin L. Harper
Mr. Ernst Minor

Mr. Ronald A. Eisenbert
Mr. Ronald Walker

Dr. William Lukash
Comdr Charles R. Larson
Mr. Manuel Sanchez

Mr. Bdward Cliff

YNC Donald F. Murray
Mr. R. Taylor

Mr. A. Godfrey

Mr. C. Zboril

Mr. R. Schulien

Mr. G. Jenkins

Mr. R. Hall

Mr. D. Baldelli

Mr. Oliver Atkins

Mr. Frank Cormier

Mr. Bob Daugherty
Helen Thomas

Mr. Darryl Heikes

Mr. Tom Jarrell

Mr. Jack Southerland
Mr. Larry O'Rourke

(WH Photo)

(aP)

(AP Photo)

(UPI)

{UPI Photo)

(ABC)

(USN&WR)

(Philadelphia Bulletin)
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emewendnovss  PRESIDENI KIGHAKD NIXUN'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 15, 1970

GREATER CINCINNATI AIRPORT, CINCINNATI, OHIO TO CTIME DAY
ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND , ABQARD AF-1 12:19 am WEDNESDAY
TIME R%i%ga ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:19 1:14 The Presidential party flew by AF-1 from the Greater

Cincinnati Airport to Andrews AFB. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A'",

1:22 1:30 The Presidential party flew by helicopter from the

Andrews AFB to the Ellipse. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B'",

1:30 1:31 The Presidential party motored from the Ellipse to the
South Grounds of the White House.
1:36 The President went to the Residence.
9:20 The President had breakfast.
9:36 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:43 10:04 ‘ H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:44 9:46 Dwight I.. Chapin, Special Assistant
9:51 10:32 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:54 10:00 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:04 10:32 Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
10:04 10:32 : Gilbert Fitzhugh, Chairman of the Board, Mutual
Insurance of New York
10:04 10:32 Fred Buzhardt

Press photographers

10:56 11:46 The President met with: :
Jesse Hill, Jr., President of the National
Insurance Association and other officials.
For a list of those in attendance, see APPENDIX "gcY,

11:39 Members of the press.

11:47 11:48 The President met with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin.

11:47 R The President was telephoned long distance by Governor

Nelson Rockefeller. The call was not completed.

The President met with:

12:03 12:27 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

12:09 12:27 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant -

12:27 12:36 The President motored from the White House to the
: Capitol.

V.3
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 15, 1970

GREATER CINCINNATI AIRPORT, CINCINNATI, OHIO TO TIME DAY

ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND. ABOARD AF-1

12:36 pm WEDNESDAYJ

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

12:36

1:51

2:00

3:20

3:50

3:51
4:01

4:02

- 5:27

5:27

6:12

6:41

1:51

1:59

3:25

3:55

3:58

5:26

6:08

6:11

0:43

The President attended a luncheon on Capitol Hill hosted
by Senator Allen Ellender. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D'.

The President motored from the Capitol to the West
Executive Avenue entrance to the EOB.

The President went to his office in the Executive Office
Building.

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander
P. Butterfield.

The President talked with Senator Richard Russell.
The Pre;sident returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
Robert P. Mayo, Director, BOB
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CEA
Maurice H. Stans, Secretary of Commerce
James G. Hodgson, Secretary of Labor
David M. Kennedy, Secretary of Treasury
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
Arthur F. Burns, Chairman, Federal Reserve Board

The President met with members of the Property Review
Board:
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Robert L. Kinzig, Administrator, G.S.A.
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
Darrell M. Trent, Deputy Assistant
Russell E. Train, Under Secretary of Interior
Donald Rumsifeld, Director, OEQO
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CEA

The President went to the Residence.
The President met with:
Kenneth Riland, Physician
Walter Tkach, Physician

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.




CTHE WHIlE HUUDE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 15, 1970

GREATER CINCINNATI AIRPORT, CINCINNATI, OHIO TO TIME DAY
ANDREWS AFB , MARYLAND. ABOARD AF-1 6:45 pm WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
T h  Out Lo | LD
6:45 6:47 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
6:55 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Patricia Nixon
David and Julie Eisenhower
7:40 743} P The President talked with his son-in-law, David Eisenhower.
7:44 7:53 | P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers.
7:54 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. The call was not completed.
7:55 P The President telephoned his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods. The call was not completed.
8:02 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.
8:04 8:13 | P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
. Rogers. ‘
8:19 8:25 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.
10:01 . The President went to his Office.
.11:00 The President went to the Residence.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—0-332-068
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APPENDIX "A"

PASSENGER MANIFEST

ATIR FORCE ONE
MSN: 1322
GREATER CINCINNATI AIRPORT

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

TO ANDREWS AFB, WASH. D.C.

15

Jul 1970 Depart 00:1%9am Arrive 01:14 0+55 440SM

W OO U W
L]

-
= o

12.
13.
14.
15,
16,
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.

The President

Mrs. Nixon

Mr. David Eisenhower
Mrs. David Eisenhower
Congressman Robert Taft
Hon. Clifford M. Hardin
Hon. James D. Hodgson
Hon. Donald Rumsfeld
Mr. Bryce Harlow

Mr. John D. Ehrlichman
Mr. H. R. Haldeman

Mr. Ronald L. Ziegler
Mr. Dwight Chapin

Mr. Stephen B. Bull

Mr. Edwin L. Harper

Mr. Ernst Minor

Mr. Ronald A. Eisenberg
Mr. William Lukash
Comdr Charles R. Larson
Mr. Manuel Sanchez

Mr. Edward Cliff

YNC Donald F. Murray
Mr. R. Taylor

Mr. A. Godfrey

Mr. V. Copeland

Mr. H. Thomas

Mr. C. Zboril

Mr. R. Schulien

Mr. G. Jenkins

Mr. R. Hall

Mr. D. Baldelli

Mr. Oliver Atkins

Mr. Frank Cormier

Mr. Bob Daugherty
Helen Thomas

Mr. Darryl Heikes

Mr. Tom Jarrell

Mr. Jack Southerland
Mr. Larry O'Rourke

, JT.

(WH Photo)

(AP)

(AP Photo)

(UPI)

(UPI Photo)

(ABC)

(USN&WR)

(Philadeiphia Bulletin)
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APPENDIX "B

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST -~ JULY 15, 1970

From: Andrews AFB, Maryland

President Nixon

The First Lady

Mr. David Eisenhower
Mrs. David Eisenhower
LCDR Charles R. Larson
Dr. Williamm Lukash

H. R. Haldeman

Dwight IL.. Chapin

Manola Sanchez

Robert H. Taylor, Agent

To:

Ellipse
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APPENDIX "D"

GUEST LIST

SEN, ALLEN ELLENDER'S LUNCHEON

Senaltors:

Allen Ellender
Mike Mansfield
John Pastore
Hugh Scott

Stu Symington
Barry Goldwater
Scoop Jackson

Congressmen:

Eddie Hebert
Otto Passman

Czabinet:
Sec, C. Hardin

White House Staff:

Bryce Harlow
George Shultz
William Timmons

Caspar Weinberger

Personal Friend:

Wednesday, July 15, 1970

Sam Ervin
Ed Muskie
Dick Russell
Gordon Allott

Harry Byrd, Jr,
Charles Percy

Dr. Armand Hammeyr, Chairman, Occidental Petroleum

NOTE: Attendance of the above guests was not confirmed.



(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - 3

VASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 16, 1970

TIME DAY
8:00 am THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
T Out Lo | LD :
8:00 The President had breakfast with Senator Hugh Scott.
9:32 The President went to his office.
The President met with:
9:42 10:32 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:30 10:32 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:31 10:50 | John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
10:31 11:06 George P, Shultz, Cirector, OMB
The President met with:
11:06 12:02 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
11:58 12:02 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
12:58 The President went to his EOB Office.
1:.05 1:10 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander
P. Butterfield.
The President met with:
1:15 2:00 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
1:29 1:30 Laurence M. Higby, Staff Assistant
2:42 2:431 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.
2:53 2:54 - The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
2:54 2:56 The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.
3:02 3:04 (| P The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.
3:16 3:58 The President met with:
Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Casper Weinberger, Deputy Director, OMB
James Keogh, Assistant
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
4:06 The President went to his Oval Qffice.
4:10 4:14 The President met with:
The First Lady
Patricia Nixon
David and Julie Eisenhower
4:14 4:26 The Pr idential party went to the South Grounds of the
White/to greet the Prince of Wales and Princess Anne
of Great Britain.

U.5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1989—0-332-068
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“THE ‘YHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 16, 1970

TIME DAY

4:26 pm THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Receivgi ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
4:26 4:45 The Presidential party went to the Blue Room for Tea
and Cakes.
4:45 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:46 5:23 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
4:54 4:56 | R The President talked with the First Lady.
5:30 5:43 The President met with his Pers: Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
5:20 5:25 | P The President talked with Chairman, Paul W. McCracken
of CEA.
5:30 5:31 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M.
Flanigan.
5:30 5:43 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
5:47 5:49| P The President talked with the First Lady.
The President met with:
5:47 6:33 Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
5:50 7:19 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
7:19 The President went to the Residence.
7:50 7:58 The Presidential party motored from the South Grounds
of the White House to the Washington Navy Yard.
8:05 10:24 The Presidential..party went for a cruise and had dinner
aboard the '"Sequoia''. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A', ’
10:56 11:06 The Presidential party motored from the Washington
Navy Yard to the South Grounds of the White House.
11:08 The President went to the second of the Residence.
11:39 11:41} P The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Nixon.
11:41 11:144} P The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower.




APPENDIX "A"

DINNER ABOARD TIE "SEQUOLAY
: Thuraday July 16, 1970

The Preasident
The Sceretary of Cowuwnerce e |
(Maurice H. Stans)
Hoa. Fred J. Russell )
Under Sceretary of the Interior
Hon. Vincent de Roulet g T
U. S. Ambassador to Jamaica '
Hon. Robert O, Anderson ' B
‘ “Chmn., Atlantic Richficld Co. , I\YC '
Mr. ©. W. Brown, Jr. : .

Orange, Texas

Hon. Harold S. Gencen : : :
Chron., International T clbphﬂ e & Telegraph Corp., NYC

Mr. Albert . Gordon: ’ T

‘ Pres,, Xidder, Peabody & Co., Inc., NYC - .

Mr. Clement L. Hirsch V : L
‘Newport, California

Mr. Herbert W. Kalmbazch

) Lawyer, Newport Be 'd,C]'l California

———

Hon. John M. King

Chmn,, Xing Resources Co., Denver, Coloraao

Mr. William C. Liedtke e, Jr.
Pres., Pennzoil United, Inc., Houston, Texas

.Mr. John A. Mulcahy
o Pres., Quigley & Co., Inc., ‘\IYC

Mr. John M. Olin
Honorary Chmmn,, Olin Corp., St. Louis, Missouri

Hon. H. Ross Perot.
: Pres., Electronic Data Systems, Dallas, Texas

"Hon. John W. R0111ns

Chmn., Rollins Intcernational, Inc., Wilmington, Delaware

Mr. Richard M. Scaifc i
V.P., T. Mellon & Sons, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

" Mr. Henry Salvatori, Sr.

Pres., Grant Qil Tool Co., Los Angeles, California

-Hon. V7. Clcment Stone
Pres., Combined Insurance Company of Amevrica, Chicago,

Ivir. DeWitt Wallace
Co-Chairimman, The Rea der Dlrfc,m, Pleasantville, IN. Y.
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
"PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.. Day, Yr.)
JULY 17, 1970
TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:30am  FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME =Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
8:30 The President had breskfast.
8:49 The President went to his office.
The President met with:
8:56 9:52 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:5]1 10:38 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:01 | 10:0k4 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:20 | 12:05 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
11:57 | 11:58 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
12:08 P The President telephoned long distance to entertainer Jimmy
Durante in San Diego, California. The call was not completed
The President met with:
12:12 | 1:48 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
12:12 | 1:48 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
12:12 | 1:48 Rokert H. Finch, Counsellor
12:12 | 1:48 Donald Rumsfeld, Director, OEOQ
12:12 | 1:48 Williem E. Timmons, Deputy Assistant
12:12 | 1:13 Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications
12:12 | 1:48 George P. Shultz, Director, OMB-
12:15 | 1:48 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
12:31 ‘ R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State William
P. Rogers, The call was not completed.
1:55 : The President went to his EOB office.
‘2:57 3:1h P The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch.
3:15 3:27 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers.
3:29 3:39 P The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan.
3:35 4:08 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
4:08 L:16 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
4.28 4:33 P The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan.
L:33 L:36 P The President talked long distance with entertainer Jimmy
Durante in San Diego, Califorunia.
L:39 L:h2 P The President talked with his Assistent, H.R. Haldeman.
4:39 P The President telephoned long distance to Charles S. Jones
in California. The call was not completed.
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Y1.)
JULY 17, 1970
TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. L:46pm  FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME =Placed
B R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo 1D
IRQHS L:Lg P The President talked long distance with Charles S. Jones in
California.
4:56 L:58 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
5:02 The President returned to his Oval office.
5:15 5:17 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
5:17 5:26 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House

to talk with the entertainer's for the Dinner/Dance in
Honor of Prinee Charles and the Princess Anne. The groups
were:

Gary Puckett and the Union Gap

The Guess Who ?

5:26 The President returned to the Oval office.

5:30 5:51 The President met with:

Alexander Heard, Special Advisor-

James Cheek, President, Howard University
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor

5:50 6:37 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
. Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CEA

Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
James Keogh, Special Assistant
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor

6:38 T7:18 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
7:18 The President went to the Residence.

7:58 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

7:58 8:21 The President énd First Lady hosted a private dinner in honor

of Ambassador and Mrs. Freeman in the Roosevelt Room. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A".

8:21 8:23 The President went to his office.

8:23 8:35 The President went to the Roosevelt Room
9:59 The President went to his office.

10:05 | The President went to the West Lobby.
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THE WHIIE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 17, 1970

TIME _ DAY
10:06pm FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R—=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Le | LD
10:06 The President went to the patio outside of the Oval office.
10:09 The Presidential party went to the Residence.
11:03 The President and First lady went to the North Portico to
bid their dinner guests goodnight.
11:1h The President went to the Blue Room.
11:20 The :President went to the second floor of the Residence.
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DINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE -- xt,psaw /7 x’)
Friday, July 17, 1970 .
at-eight o'clock S 6{.:/7;}

. _ 1 Cards
The President & Mrs. Nixon

H.E. Thg British Ambassador & Mrs. Freeman

o*
-«

Hon. & Mrs. Walter H. .Annenberg
U. S. Ambassador to Great Britain

Hon. Henry A. Kissinger -
Assistant to the President for National Sccurity Affairs T

‘Mrs. Nicholas L‘bngworth . o
'_Washindton, D. C. _ -

Mr. & Mrs. Donald McGannon
. Pres. Weshnahouse Broadcastmg, NYC

The Right Honorable Lord “Thompson of Fleet
Owner, London Times

Hon. Nancy Hanl’
Chimn., National Council on the Arts

Hdn. & Mrs. Hobart D. Lewis .
. Pres., The Reader's chest Assn,,, Pleasanwllle N.Y.
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I THE WrliTE HOUSE
L

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 18, 1970
" TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C. 7:54 am SATURDAY
TIME P Placed
L R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD |
7:54 7:57 The President motored from the South Grounds of the
White House to 1203 18th Street, Northwest.
7:57 9:34 The President had a dental appointment with Dr. William
Chase.
9:34 9:41 The President motored from 1302 18th Street, Northwest
: to the South Grounds of the White House.
9:43 The President went to his office.
9:45 10:07 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
10:08 10.39 The President met with;
Walter Scheel, German Foreign Minister
Rolf Pauls, German Ambassador
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Harry Obst, Interpreter
Hermann Kustler, intepreter
10:39 10:51 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. ’
The President met with members of the Foreign
Intelligence Advisory Board: '
10:52 12:44 George W. Anderson, FIAB member
10:52 12:44 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:52 12:06 Gordon Gray, FIAB member
10:52 12:06 Franklin D. Murphy, FIAB member
10:52 12:06 Franklin Lincoln, FIAB member
10:52 12:06 Gerald P. Burke, FIAB member
10:52 12:06 Alexander Haig, NSC staff
12:50 1:16 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
1:23 1:45 The President went to the barber shop.
1:45 The President went to his EOB Office.
2:51 2:52 | P The President talked with his Asssistant, H. R.
Haldeman.
3:00 The President met with:
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
4:47 . The President went to the Oval Office.
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s THE .WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 18, 1970
TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 5:00 pm SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

5:00 6:25 The President met with Prince Charles.

6:27 The President went to his EOB Office.

6:34 6:35 | P The President talked with the First Lady.

6:36 6:41 | P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
H. R. Haldeman, at Camp David.

6:47 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. The call was not completed.

6:55 The President went to the Residence.

7:10 The President and the First Lady hosted a dinner in
the second floor Dining Room for Prince Charles
and Princess Anne. Also present were:

Patricia Nixon
Julie and David Eisenhower

8:06 8:09 | R The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in New York City.

8:20 The Presidential party went to the Diplomatic Receiving
Room for the departure of Prince Charles and
Princess Anne.

8:30 . The President and the First Llady returned to the second
floor.

- 9:07 9:08 | P The President talked with his Military Aide, Charles
Larson,

9:09 9:10 P The President talked with his valet, Manola Sanchez.

9:14 The President went to his Office.

9:16 The President went to his EOB Office.

9:22 The President went to the Residence.

9:42 10:18 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter
from the South Grounds of the White House to Camp
David. Other passengers were:

Stanley H.Bear, Physician

Charles Larson, Military Aide

Manolo Sanchez, wvalet
11:10 ‘ 11:30 The President and the First Lady went swimming.
11:45 The President went to the Aspen Lodge.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 19, 1970

TIME DAY
12:10 pm SUNDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:10 The President awoke.
12:30 The President had brunch.
12:34 1:01 P ‘The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
4:04 4:.05 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
4:15 5:45 | The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
6:26 6:46 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
6:47 The President and the First Lady had dinner in Aspen
Lodge..
7:20 7:22 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
7:24 7:26 The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
7:38 7:41 The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
7:50 8:20 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter
from Camp David to the South Grounds of the White
House. Other passengers were:
Stanley H. Bear, physician
Charles Larson, Military Aide
Manolo Sanchez, valet
8:25 The President and the First Lady went to the Residence.
8:40 11:37 The President went to his EQB Qffice.
9:14 9:15 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower.
11:37 The President went to the Residence.




1 NLYIVLINE IMUHANY IVAVIY O LAl UARE
{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr1.)
JULY 20, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:15am  MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
a In Out Lo 1D
9:15 The President had breakfast.
9:26 The President went to his EOB office.
9:27 9:31 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.
9:32 9:33 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
9;3k 9:35 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
: The President met with:
9:35 10:05 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:35 9:55 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
9:55 110:39 Henry'A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:k42 P The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
The call was not completed.
11:26 | 11:28 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
11:56 11:57 P The President talked with NSC staff member, Alexander M. Haig.
12:02 | 12:12 | R The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
12:14 | 12:29 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
12:51 | 12:52 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
1:43 1:kh The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
1:45 1:46 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
1:55 2:05 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
2:28 2:29 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield. )
3:29 3:33 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
3:34 3137 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
3:59 4:00 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
4:04 4:08 The President went to his Oval office.
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L THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

| (See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 20, 1970
) TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 4L:10pm  MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo | ID

4:10 L:L46 The President held an informal news conference in his
Oval office. Tt was not broadcast on radio or television.

The President met with:

IS L:48 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

L:k6 5:21 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant

5:02 6:18 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

5:46 6:23 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant

6:05 6:18 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

6:25 The President went to his EOB office.

6:30 6:31 P The President talked with the First Lady.

6:L0 'The President went to the Residence.

SR 6:45 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

6:51 6:53 R The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

6:5h R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. The call was not completed.

6:55 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Patricia Nixon

7:12 7:25° The President motored from the South Grounds of the White
House to the Robert F. Kennedy Memorial Stadium.

7:25 9:51 The President attended the baseball game between the
Washington Senators and the Milwaukee Brewers. The Senators
won the game 2-0. Accompanying the President were: '

Julie and David Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Grandy

9:51 10:08 The Presidential party motored from the Robert F. Kennedy
Memorial Stadium to the South Grounds of the White House.

10:09 The President went to the second floor of the Residence.

10:19 | 10:27 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.

10:28 10:37 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

10:38 | 10:40 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

10:42 | 10:52 | P The President talked with his Director of Communications,

. Herbert G. Klein.
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UTHE WHITE HOUSE
y

PLACE DAY BEGAN

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 20, 1970
TIME DAY

10:54pm  MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | ID |
10:54 | 10:58 | P

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick
J. Buchanan.




FRCOIVEINN TIVNARLY INAVIN D UVAILT Innd
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 21, 1970
TIME DAY
THE WIITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:01am TURESDAY
PHONE
TIME P—=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
8:01 The President had breakfast.
8:15 The President went to his office.
8:17 8:36 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
8:37 10:41 The President attended the GOP Leadership meeting in the
Cabinst Room. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A'".
10:41 The President returned to his office.
10:42 | 11:02 The President met with:

Hugh Scott, Senator

Gerald R. Ford, Congressman

Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

The President met with:

11:05 | 11:29 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

11:05 11:29 Frank Pace, Presidemt, International Executlve Service
Corps, and MEmber of the Foreign Intelligence
Advisory Board

11:25 | 11:29 Robert H. Finch, Counsellor

11:29 The President went to the Blue Room for the presentation
of Diplomatic Credentials.

11:32 12:04 The President received diplomatic credentials from 3 foreign
Ambassador's individually in the Blue Room followed by
brief private discussions with each one in the Red Room.

Georges Mahaman Condat, Niger

Jose A. de la Ossa, Panama

Rafael Alberto Zuniga, Costa Rica

Marion Smoak, Deputy Chief of Protocol

Sophia Porson, Interpreter for Ambassador Condat

12:04 The President returned to his office.

12:04 | 12:11 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P. Rogers.
The President met with:

12:17 | 12:32 Hugo Margoin, Ambassador

12:19 | 12:32 The First Lady

12:19 | 12:20 members of the press corps

12:35 12:37 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan.

12:35 | 12:36 1 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

12:40 | 12:57 The President met with Director, OMB, George P. Shultz
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 21, 1970

TIME DAY
12:57pm TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
o - R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
12:57 | 1:56 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
2:59 3:02 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
3:03 bilis The President attended a National Security Council meeting
in the Cabinet Room. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B".
Liys5 The President returned to his office.
LiL6 L:Lg R The President talked with the First Lady.
4:50 L:56 P The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch.
5:00 5:05 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
5:05 The President accompanied by his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger
went to the Residence.
5:37 6:37 The Presiaent returned to his office for a photo session
with incumbent Congressmen. For a list of those present,
see APPENDIX "C". ‘ '
6:36 6:42 P The President talked long distance with Governor Thomas
Dewey in New York City. :
6:46 I3 The President telephoned long distance to Mile Kirkpatrick
in Pennsylvanla. The call was not completed.
6:48 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan.
The call was not completed.
6:55 6:58 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White
House to 1302 18th. Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.
6:56 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Peter M.
Flanigan. The call was not completed.
6:58 T:34 The President had a dental appointment with Dr. William Chase.
T:34 T:42 The President motored from 1302 18th Street, N.W., Washington,
D.C. to the South Grounds of the White House.
T:43 The President went to his EOB office.
T:46 7:48 P The President talked with the First Iady.
T:51 7:53 P The President talked long distance with Miles Kirkpatrick in
Pennsylvania.
7:56 8:10 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 21, 1970

9:25 10:20

10:20

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:51pm  TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:51 P The President telephoned long distance to C.G. Rebozo in
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed.
9:08 P The President telephoned his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch.
The call was not completed.
9:10 9:13 P The President talked long distance with C.G. Rebozo in Key

Biscayne, Florida.
The President went bowling in the Executive Office Building.

The President went to the second floor of the Residence.
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APPENDIX A"

- Peal
Juay 2i, 4979 /{f;ﬁfL

PARTICIPANTS

WHITE HOUSE POLICE: Please clear the following through the SOUTHWEST
GATE and park on the South Grounds for the Leadership meeting tomorrow,

{ 1esday, July 21 at 8:30 a.m. in the Cabinet Room. Any questions call
John Nidecker x2717. : . .

Executive R ' A T

o The President | | - T
o e Vice President ‘ :
. BeGrge Shultz, Director of the Office of Budget and
; . - Menagement .

- Senate. ot
. :;Sgggtor Hugh Scott

L C nator Robert Griffin
w~8€nator Milton Young
i%enator Gordon Allott
e~Senator John Tower

.. House

“Rep. Gerald Ford
::§§%T Leslie Arends
R ~Rep. Robert Taft -
Tv( +Rep. John Rhodes

o , . John Anderson
«Rep. H. Allen Smith

w=fepe Richard Poff
p. William Cramer
Rep. Bob Wilson

e Braalk dew

.Reﬁ%blidan National Committee

\éep. Rogers C. B. Morton 7

Staff

nyce N. Harlow - o . ///E{\}
John D. Ehrlichman . (\[’ R

William Timmons
larry Dent ,
Herb Klein ¢\ .
Lyn Nofziger
Ken Belieu

Pat Buchanan
Ron Ziegler
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INVITEES FOR THE NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL MEETING

TUESDAY, JULY 21, 1970, 3:00 P.M., CABINET ROOM

|~ Secretary of State William P. Rogers
o Secretary of Defense Melvin R, Laird
v Director of Emergency Preparedness General George A. Lincoln

,~ Director of Central Intelligence Richard Helms
Acting Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff, General John D. Ryan
L~ Attorney General John N. Mitchell
,~ Under Secretary of State for Political Affairs U. Alexis Johnson
. Assistant Secretary of State for East Asian Affairs Marshall Green

,/Ambassador Ellsworth Bunkex
V‘Ambassador David K. E. Bruce
~~Ambassador Philip C. Habib

/ Assistant to the President Henry A. Kissinger

Ainton Conger, CIA (to set up charts; will not attend meeting) 24
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- From:

Tes

WASHINGTON -

July 21, 1970

MEWORANDUM FOR THE WHITE HOUSE POLICE

Sue Klno

-Subject:
L Tuesday, July 21

THE WHITE HOUSE

Attendance - Congressional Pictures and Receptlon

/

. \ 10

The following Mémbers of Congress and their wives will
be attending a picture taking session and reception

this afternoon.

Retirees

Hon. E. Y, Berry ' o
Hon. Glenn Cunnlndham.
Hefr? Buz Lukens {:;5?
Hon, Ben Reifel
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TN RIS
s
H William Azres
Alphonzo Belly= =

Ho ﬂﬂﬂ’ﬂiz:jﬁackson Betts
Hot~ and M¢s< Ben Blackburn

Hon. mes Boltron
gzijiid Mazs/.;/t 1liam S. Broomfield

nald Brotzman

Hox7 and V
Ho a

Han ohn Buc
,H,%/J-“

James Broyhill
nan

M¥S hn Byrnes
Héa//ﬁﬂd Mﬁizjiﬁm Lee Carter
“Hefr7 and Mi%s7T Elford Cederberg
Hon. _and Mrs.-Don Clancy

Hdn? and M#s n Clausen
Hg%ijﬁgd u?§;:§§1 Clawson
/. 'l J

£ mes Collins

S

v

| Hon!” an
y AT

e T ppEsT CELesER

‘Hon.
. Hon. George Bush

Hg;;;ggd Mrs. Witliam Cramer
 H@ﬁ;/gnd Mf%fffiiﬁas Kleppe

They will arrive in buses at the .
Southwest Gate at app1ox1mately 5:20. _ S

~ Senate Candldates

and Mrs. Glenn Beall

Hdgn" Clark MacGregor
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13 Silvio Conte
Hb/—_Robelt Corbett

5/}’W1111am 0.-Cowger
fotr and Mzgjjg;enn Davis
Hdﬁf/and Més;/ﬁdward Derwinski
Hosv7" and Mzs7 Samiuel Devine
Heamand M¥s? John Duncan
Hon. Jack Edwards
Héa7 and M@ST/Ighn Erlenborn
Hdﬂ’/ad M£s7 Marvin Esch
HE;;fZﬁE Mrs. Edwin Eshleman
Hof Hamilton Fish )
é;?g?/ga Foreman

n ter Fre nuysen
and Més//iigfs Frey

q/,%eorg odllng
g & MxS es Grover

11be£§/ﬁﬁﬁz

HOh d M ward Hall
qu/’”nd Mﬁé’/nﬁgal Hansen
Mo, d Més illiam Harsha
Her? and Mes? James Harvey

J

Hon. James Hastlngs
Hon. argaret Heckler

Hé, d M ank Horton '
and Mﬁs//%iarles Jonas "'“”“”j
and Mzﬁs/’ﬁlbert Johnson" T

n, ing Kei o
Hdh/aﬁﬁsﬁrs arleton Klng -
n Kuykendall :
Hgﬁ::iﬁdMﬁig::gﬁn Kyl.

rl Landgrebe

Lhg M
: Hdgjjﬁﬁg MrsT 0din’ Langen

Hen? Del Latta

_ }hX“?,Manucl Lujan

on. Rogers C, Morton (RNC Chalrman)
Hen+and Wrs Robert Staffdrd
Hoo"ap " Lawrence Coughlin
HQﬁ///ig M&S vid Dennis
and st John Paul Hammerschmidt
ﬂ)/Paul Findley :
L 1*ry Hogan
" Jiﬁz~~w:¢ﬂﬁhw’“-~f:"
w__,;,.,\, AT S e AT a\-s\_

R e .


http:o;,..-r.....-----....--.-.�

THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 22, 1970

TIME DAY

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C. 8:27 amm WEDNESDAY
- P,
R=Received ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo | LD _
8:27 8:29 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
B8:32 9.45 The President had breakfast in the Family Dining Room with:
David K. E. Bruce, Ambassador
Ellsworth Bunker, Ambassador
Henry A, Kissinger, Assistant
9:46 9:50 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger,
in the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:55 9:56 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
9:58 9:59 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
10:00 |10:01 The President met with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers.
10:01 [10:02 The President met with his Counsellor, Robert P. Mayo.
10:02 |11:50 The President accompanied by his Counsellor, Robert P.
Mayo, went to the Cabinet Room for a meeting of the
Domestic Council. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A', ’
11:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:51 12:10 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:16 [12:39 The President went out on the Patio facing the Rose Garden
to greet the Boys Nation delegates. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B,
12:39 . The President went to his QOffice in the EOB.
The President met with:
12:45 1:15 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
12:49 1:34 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
1:25 1:26 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
2:08 2:13 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers. ’
2:25 2:30 P The President talked with Assistant Secretary of State'
Joseph J. Sisco.
2:31 2:36 P The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M.
Flanigan.
2:43 2:44 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD. NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 22, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 3:06 pm WEDNESDAY
’ PHONE
TIME P~=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
T om0 om Lo | LD
3:06 The President met with:
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
Murray M. Chotiner, Special Counsel
Harry S. Dent, Deputy Counsel
Bryce N.Harlow, Counsellor
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Donald Rumsfeld, Director, OEQ

4:56 | 4:57 R The President talked with his Staff Assistant, Stephen B.
Bull.

5:00 The President left his office in EOB and returned to the
Oval Office.

5:00 6:37 The President met for a photograph session with
Congressional Incumbents. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX '"'C'",

6:40 The President went to the Residence accompanied by:

7:01 Kenneth Riland, Physician

6:53 R The President was telephoned by Postmaster General
Winton M. Blount,. The call was not completed.

7:00 7:22 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. '

7:16 R The President was telephoned by Postmaster General
Winton M. Blount. The call was taken by Deputy

. Assistant, Kenneth R. Cole.,Jr.
7:30 The President had dinner with;
The First Lady
Patricia Nixon
8:00 8:12 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
8:14 8:18 P The President talked with the First Lady.
L
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10 A.H.
Domestic Council Meeting

' Secretary Romncy

Secretary Kennedy

Sccretariy Hodgson

"Under Secretary Jonn G. Veneman

Secretary Hickel
Secretary Hardin
Sccretary Stans

Atforncy CGeneral Mitchell

’

Director Rumsfeld

Deputy Director Weinberger

Secretary Volpe

‘Chairman MeCrackan

Stepnan Schanes - Commerce

Roecco Sicilliano ~ Commerce

Bryce Harlow
Robért Finch
Pat Moynihag

Ed Morgan
Martin Anderson

|

Bud Krogh !

John Whitaker

'Ed Harper

Pat Moynihan

APPENDIX "A"

July 22, 1970
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: /" THE AMERICAN LEGION ~ .
. - NATIONAL AMERICANISM COMMISSIOuw
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA

- 1970 BOYS NATION COUNSELORS
DIRECTOR OF ACTIVITIES - ASS'T DIRECTOR OF ACTIVITIES
ngﬁert M. Marr : é/%gen_T. (Casey) Cason
2545 Blue Grass Court ’ Florida State Highway Patrol
Indianapolis, Indiana -~ Pensacola, Florida

DIRECTOR OF LEGISLATTION

_ ' Edward J. Shimon
- : 1929 Wisconsin Avenue
New Holstein, Wisconsin

v

. FEDERALIST PARTY GOUNSELOR ‘ NATIONALIST PARTY COUNSELOR

'&'?%ed Smith T Tomn Goss
. 316 East Park Street - 030 North Larkin Street
Forest City, Iowa ] ’ . . ' Whitefish Bay, Wisconsin
SECTION COUNSELORS , S ASS'T SECTION COUNSELORS
b/?éul L. Seyfrit ST B D/Willian R. Welsh
P.0. Box 290 v t Director of Youth Activities
Richmond, Kentucky . . The American Legion '
g ‘ 4060 Indianola Avenue
. J. Mercier ‘ B Columbus, Ohio
{/204 Insurance Building ° = o .
Madison, Wisconsin ' L/ﬁ(/F. Thomas
. ' ' 2301 Campbell Drive
L/yéd W. Moseley ' _ . Forest City, Arkansas
P.0. Box 390 - . o
Stuttgart, Arkansas ' 'L/Bfnest L. Kelly, Jr.
’ : 11471 - 88th Avenue, N.
'bgéno Spigarelli , Seminole, Florida . L —
01l North 1l3th Street . :
Leavenworth, Kansas . : . W. Knutsen

316 - 19th Avenue
Bradenton, Florida
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" ADMINISTRATIVE COUNSELORS

James W. Rowe, Director ~ John Stewart
Boys Nation, The American Legion 02 West Road
National Americanism Division : .Ridley Park, Pennsylvania
Indianapolis, Indiana .
/ . : Co Val W. Ove, Offlce Manager
ichard H. Miller © 1348 North 37th Street
85 Richard Street -+ Milwaukee, Wisconsin

- Johnson City, New York

~

John Andreola

Don Wingfield ' S - The American Legion Magazine
Official Photographer A ~ 12th Floor (Inside Delivery)
3601 Dannys Lane 1345 Avenue of the Americas

Alexandria, Virginia ' New York, New York 10019

PUBLIC RELATIONS

ames C. Watkins, Director Frank X. Kélly, Ass't Director

National Public Relations Division National Public Relations DlVlSlon
The American Legion ' , The American Legion

1608 K Street, N.W. e 1608 K Street, N.W.

Washinzton, D.C. 20006 Washington, D.C. 20006

bﬁé;tthew W. Irvin, P.R. Representative
National Public Relaulons Division

The American Legion
1608 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006
 NATTONAL AMERICANISM COMMISSION OFFICIALS / ’Z"/a(‘bzwg JA< K
o . '77,_m Bt l:)\‘.
Daniel J. O'Connor, Chairman HA—~K_Tyner, Jr., Director
National Americanism Commission National Americanism Division
The American Legion The American Legion
700 N. Pennsylvanla Street . ., 700 N. Pennsylvania Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46206 Indianapolis, Indiana 46206
. Father William D. Curtis | ) )
National Chaplain
- The American Legion
700 N. Pennsylvania Street = .
 Indianapolis, Indiana 46206 . .
TELEPHONES

Boys Nation Headquarters, American University - 244-6800, ext. 591

{ :ws, Radio, TV Media - 393-4811, exts. 81, 82, 83, 84
(For Press Contacts) . _— %/
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Adams, Gerald K.
Anderson, Jon T.
Andrews, Steven R,
Aughtry, David D,
Bieser, Richard G.
Blackwood, W. Jonathan
Boyette, Keith D,
Bruegel, David R.
Buckalew, Mark
Burnett, Jody K.
Burnette, Ralph Edwip
Butson, George Ko

Bye, Scott D,

.Calder, William P.

Campgell, William Craig
Carttar, Paul L.
Chiles Dgn T.

Cody, William P.
Cogburn, Ricky G.
Co;roy, John J,
Corning, Steven J,
Crumpler, Daniel S.
Cuda, Steve J. ‘
Cunningham, Walter H.
Cushing, Mark L.

Daniel, Stephen E.

™ _.» - ~ .. ~
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Davis, James S,
Dray, Robert J.
Far;h, Thomas M.
Frawley, William J.
Frost, Lafry J..
Georges, Brad J,.
Gonzales, Rudy F.
Guthrie, Terry D.
Hébermann, Thomas M.
Haddock, Steven

Haggerty, Michael P,

Hake, Steven B.

Kall, David L.
Harmon, Joseph Albion
Harrison, Alfred J.
Harper, Jerald R.
Hayes R. Wesley Jr.
Hensley, Anthony M.
Hoelzer, David R. |

Horazdovsky, David M.

Jackson III, William J.

Johnson, Benjamin A,
Jordan, Brad S.
Jones, Gary Steven
Kaner, Mark L.

Keller, Martin P.
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Knaak, Freaeric We
Kowalski, Jeff S.
Lane, Joseph C.
Limbaugh, Larry L.
Litchford, Hal K.
Levin, Robert E.
Lowe, David-Rush D,
McElroy, Timothy
Merrill, Clinton F. Jr,
Metz, Thomas L,
Mills, Craig N.
Hogtoya, Stephen K,
Olson, Kenneth R.

Peterson, David J.
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"Phillips, Owen R, '

Pratt, Andrew L,
Rafal, Seth A.
Rayner, Randall R.
Reibman, Larry E.

Rodgers, John E,

Salisbury, Michael T,

Sargeant, Scott W,
Scheller, Mark Stuart

Shannon, Brett F.

Shattuck, Michael P,

Sorensen, Bert D,

‘Stuart, James T.

P /.

Sturgill, Stephen Jerry
Suroviec, Chris E,

Swan, James A.
Valliant, John R,
Vollertsen, Xichard E.
Tichenor, John E.
Tremblay, James A.
Trotter, Gerald A..
Truﬁbull, Craig, M.
Walker, Craig Reid
ﬁatkins, Eugene L.
Wesley, John J.
Williams, Donald E.

Wilson, Alan R.

_Winarski, Gary Lee

Wright, E. David Jr.
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Holn./and Mrs. Da\/e Martin _ ﬁ
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Hon. and Mrs. Wiley Mayne

Hon. and Mrs. Clarence Miller . /
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Hon. and Mrs. John Myers
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(Scc Travel Record fox Travcl Achwty)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 23, 1970

TIME DAY
8:50 am THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME R Recived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:50 The President had breakfast.
9:01 The President went to his office.
9:43 9:49 | P The President talked with Chairman, CEA Paul W.
McCracken.
9:45 9:47 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A,
Kissinger.
The President met with:
9:50 10:15 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:55 10:12 George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
10:11 10:29 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:13 10:15 | R The President talked with Secretary of State William
P. Rogers. :
10:29 10:32 The President met with the First Lady.
10:32 10:45 The President and First Lady went to the South Lawn
of the White House for the arrival ceremony of
President Kekkonen of Finland. Others present
included:
Secretary of State and Mrs. William P. Rogers
Chief of Naval Operations and Mrs. Elmo R. Zumwalt
Ambassador and Mrs. Guillermo Sevilla-Sacasa
10:45 10:54 The Presidential party went to the Diplomatic
Reception Room.
The President went to his office accompanied by:
10:54 12:18 Urho Kekkonen, President of Finland
10:54 12:18 Erkki Milliken, Interpreter
11:25 11:26 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
12:18 The President went to the South Driveway to bid farewell
to President Urho Kekkonen.,
12:20 The President accompanied by his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger returned to the Oval Office.
12:31 Henry A. Kissinger departed.
12:31 12:39 The President motored from the South Lawn of the White
House to the Evening Star Building.
12:32 R The President was telephoned by Seéretary of State
William P. Rogers, the call was not completed.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1966—0-332-088

4
Page _!-_ of -1:.3. Page(s).




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 23, 1970

TIME DAY
12:39 pm THURSDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In

Out

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

12

39

138

:54

146

:50

:51
:52

:54

102

:15

27

142

47

:53

:55

2:38 |

2:45

3:07

3:26

3:45

3:50

4:21

3:57

The President attended the Washington Evening Star
Luncheon. For a list of invitees, see APPENDIX "A''.

The President motored from the Washington Evening
Star Building to the South Lawn of the White House.

The President telephoned Congressman Thaddeus J.
Dulski. The call was not completed.

The President went to his office.

The President telephone Secretary of State William P.
Rogers. The call was not completed.

The President met with:
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor

The President telephoned Congressman Thaddeus J.
Dulski.” The call was not completed.

The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers. :

The President met with:
Christopher DeMuth, Staff Assistant
John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant
D. Patrick Moynihan, Counsellor

The President met with members of the South Carolina
State Advisory Committee on Public Education. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B!'",

The President was telephoned by Congressman Thaddeus
J. Dulski. The call was not completed.

The President met with:
George Murphy, Senator
William E. Timinons, Assistant

The President met with:
Warner P. Gullander, President, National Assoc.
of Manufacturers ‘
Kenneth E, BeLieu, Deputy Assistant
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
W. W. Keeler, Chairman, National Assoc. of
Manufacturers

The President talked with Congressman Thaddeus J.
Dulski.

1.5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1963—0-332-068
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T e vue PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 23, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE, - WASHINGTON, D, C. 4:21 pm THURSDAY
TIME P haced
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
The President met with:

4:21 5:02 Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense

4.21 5:04 John G. Tower, Senator

4:21 5:02 Henry M. Jackson, Senator

4:21 5:02 v Kenneth E. BelLieu, Deputy Assistant

4:21 5:02 . Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel

5:12 5:13 The President met with Donald E. Santarelli, Associate
Deputy Attorney General.

The President met with:

5:15 6:15 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

5:20 5:27 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

6:10 6:45 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

6:49 6:52 P The President talked long distance with Senator Norris
Cotton in New Hampshire.

7:00 The President went to the second floor of the Residence.

7:28 7:29 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M.
Flanigan.

7:34 7:37 | P The President talked with Secretary of Defense Melvin
R. Laird.

8:00 The President went to the North Portico to greet
President Urho Kekkonen of Finland.

8:16 The President,the First Lady and President Urho
Kekkonen went to the East Room to receive dinner
guests.

8:39 9:57 The President and First Lady and guests went to the
State Dining Room for dinner honoring President
Urho Kekkonen. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C", '

9:57 10:40 The President, the First Lady, and their guests went
to the parlors for after dinner coffee.

10:40 11:09 The President, the First Lady, and their guests went
to the East Room for after dinner entertainment by the
Camerata Singers. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX ",

11:09 The President and First Lady went to the North Portico

‘ to bid goodnight to President Urho Kekkonen.

11:11 The President and First Lady went to the second floor

of the Residence.

SIS
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GUEST LIST

(Attendance not confirmed)

Gould Lincoln
Newbold Noyes
Rudolph Kauffmann
I. William Hill
Smith Hempstone
Thomas (Tony) Noyes
Burton Hoffman
Sidney Epstein
George Beveridge
John Hoy Kauffmann
Crosby Noyes
Godfrey Kauffmann
John Thompson
Ronald Ziegler .

APPENDIX "A™"
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APPENDIX "B'".
Cabinet Comm1ttee Attendance at July 23 Meeting

’

ANC " Mr. Shultz
Postmaster General Blount
Secretary Richardson
Secretary Romney

ANC Mr, Rumsfeld
ANC Mr. Harlow (will be late)
ANC Mr. Moynihan

Attorney General Mitchell

Cabinet Committee Staff Attending

Robert Mardian

George Baffa

James Clawson
g‘ofn-Stoe-l-——

Dr., Frank Williams
Dr. Richard S, Brannon
Wyn Drake

Alan May

South Carolina State Advisory Committee

Robert S. Davis, Chairman

. Dr, Maceo M. Nance, Jr,, Vice Chairman
"E, Harold Keown
William L. Watkins i ’

Dr. Gerard A. Anderson
John C. Thompson
Julian T. Buxton

I, P. Stanback

- G. R. Livingston
George A. Anderson

Others Attending

ANC Leonard Garment
ANC Harry Dent
ANC James McLane

Richard-Vam Duserr fpossrble-) ---
Holman Head :
Jerris-Leonard---

ANC Ed Morgan

ANC Jean Spencer

ANC Fred LaRue - . :
ANC B111 Timmons

-Ray-Harrisy -GOR -State -Ghairmasy, - South -Garslina- -
George D. Johnson

-John-Cauthen- - -
ANC means ''attendance not confirmed"
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(ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED) APPENDIX "'C"

DINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE
Thursday, July 23, 1970
at eight o'clock

The President & Mrs. Nixon

His Excellency Urho Kekkonen

President of the Republic of Finland
His Excellency Vaino Leskinen

Minister for Foreign Affairs

His Excellency The Ambassador of the Republic
of Finland & Mrs. Munkki
His Excellency Max Jakobson
Permanent Representative of the Republic of
Finland to the United Nations
Minister Heikki Hannikainen
Chief of Protocol
Major General Urpo Levo
Aide de Camp to the President
Dr. Risto Hyvarinen
Director of the Political Division, Ministry
for Foreign Affairs ’
Professor Niilo Saksela.
Personal Physician to the President
Mr, Aarno Karhilo
Deputy Director of the Political Division,
Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Mr. & Mrs. Pauli Opas
First Secretary of the Embassy of the Republic
. of Finland and Interpreter to the President

The Secretary of State & Mrs. Rogers
The Attorney General & Mrs. Mitchell
The Secretary of Agriculture & Mrs. Hardin
The Secretary of Labor & Mrs. Hodgson
The Secretary of Housing & Urban Development
Senator & Mrs. John J. Sparkman (Alabama)
Senator & Mrs. Henry Bellmon (Oklahoma)
Senator & Mrs. Robert Dole’ (Kansas)
Rep. John A. Blatnik (Minnesota)
Rep. Tom Steed (Oklahoma)
Rep. & Mrs. Clark MacGregor (Minnesota)
Rep. John R. Dellenbeck (Oregon)
Rep. & Mrs. John Wold (Whoming)
Admiral & Mrs. Elmo R. Zumwalt, Jr.
Chief of Naval Operations
Hon. Val Peterson
U. S. Ambassador to Finland



-2 - 7/23/70

Hon. Henry A. Kissinger

Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs
Brig. Gen. & Mrs. James D. Hughes

Military Assistant to the President
Hon. Virginia H. Knauer

Special Assistant to the President for Consumer Affairs
Hon. & Mrs. Martin J, Hillenbrand

Assistant Secretary of State for European Affairs
Hon. & Mrs. James A, Washington, Jr.

General Counsel, Dept. of Transportation
Admiral & Mrs. Chester R. Bender
: - Commandant of the Coast Guard -~
Mr. & Mrs. William R. Bentley
Mrs--Chmn., Federal Maritime Commission
Mr. Stanley B. Thomas :
Deputy Assistant Secretary of HEW for Youth & Student Affairs
Mr. & Mrs. Marion H. Smoak
Deputy Chief of Protocol
Hon. & Mrs. I. W. Abel
Pres., United Steelworkers of America, Pittsburgh, Pa.
Mr. & Mrs, Warren Brock
El Centro, California
Mr. & Mrs. Ralph H. Cake
Portland, Oregon
Mr. & Mrs. William J. Carroll
Timonium, Maryland
Mr. & Mrs. Anderson Carter .
Lovington, New Mexico
Mr. & Mrs. Walker L. Cisler
Chmn., The Detroit Edison Company, Detroit, Michigan
Mr. & Mrs. Lammot duPont Copeland, Jr. :
Chmn., E. I. duPont de Nemours & Co., Wilmington, Delaware
Mrs. Nate Crabtree :
Minneapolis, Minnesota
Mr. & Mrs. Paul L. Davies
Senior partner, Lehman Brothers, New York, N.Y.
Mr. & Mrs. Saville Davis )
Christian Science Monitor
Miss Irene Dunne
Actress, Lios Angeles, California
Mr., & Mrs. Reynolds duPont
Greenville, Delaware
Mr. & Mrs. James Gildea
AFL-CIO, Washington, D. C.
Mr. & Mrs. Harry R. Halloran
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania



on,
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Hildegarde

New York, New York
Mr. & Mrs. Abraham Kaplan

Dir., The Camerata Singers, New York, N.Y.
Mrs., Valley Knudsen

Glendale, California
Mr. & Mrs. Mervyn LeRoy

Motion Picture Producer, Los Angeles, California
Mr. & Mrs. Clifford A. Miller

Los Angeles, California

Mr. & Mrs. Richard A. Moore

Washington, D. C.~
Mr. & Mrs. Jack Okland
Okland Construction Co., Salt Lake City, Utah
Mr. William A. Rusher
Pub., The National Review, New York, N.Y.
Mr., & Mrs. John M., Shaheen
Shaheen Natural Resources Co., Inc., New York, N.Y.
Mrs. Jouett Shouse
Washington, D. C,
Mrs. Helen J. Sioussat
Washington, D. C.
Mrs. George A. Smathers
Washington, D. C.
Dr. & Mrs. Edward Teller
Physicist, University of California, I’_,iverrnore, Calif.
Hon. & Mrs. Jack J. Valenti
) Pres., Motion Picture Assn. of America, Inc., Washington, D. C.
Hon. & Mrs. W. Walter Williams
. Chmn., Continental, Inc., Seattle, Washington

‘Mr. Charles Wuorinen

Composer, New York, N. Y.



ENTERTAINMENT Thursday, July 23, 1970 at 10 p- m.

Mr. & Mrs. Mauno Castren

First Secretary, Embassy of Finland
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur T. Downey

NSC Staff Member
Mr. & Mrs. Eric W, Fleisher

Department of State
Colonel & Mrs. Martti Frick

Military, Naval & Air Attache, Embassy of Finland
Mr. & Mrs. George Mason Ingram

Country Director for Finland, Department of State
Mr., Allan G. Kaupinen .

Assistant to Harry Flemming, White House Offlce
Commander & Mrs. Bo Gotthelm Klenberg

Asst. Military, Naval & Air Attache, Embassy of Finland
Mr. Paavo Laitinen

Chief of Section, Ministry for Foreign Affairs (Finland)
Mr. & Mrs. Melvyn Levitsky

Department of State
Mrs, Patricia Painton

Houseguest of the Sonnenfeldt's
Mr. & Mrs. Niilo Pusa

Counselor, Embassy of Finland
Mr. & Mrs, James G. Sampas

Department of State
Major Esa likka Seppanen

Military Aide to President Kekkonen {Finland)
Mr. & Mrs. Helmut Sonnenfeldt

Senior Staff Member, National Security Council
Hon. Margaret Joy Tibbetts

' Deputy Assistant Secretary of State
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(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 24, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C. 8:15 amm FRIDAY
TIME PF:{POI;\iEd
=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:15 The President had breakfast.
8:35 The President went to his office.
8:46 8:53] P The President talked with Director, F.B.1., J. Edgar
Hoover.
The President met with:
8:48 9:05 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
8:59 9:11 Alexander Haig, NSC staff member
9:14 The President went to the barber shop.
9:24 R The President received a telephone call from the Chairman,
FRS, ArthurF. Burns. The call was not completed.
9:32 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:33 9:42| P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.

Rogers.

The President met with: i

9:44 10:05 George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
Paul McCracken, Chairman, CEA

10:07 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan.
The call was not completed.

- 10:06 10:09 The President met with:

Longressman and Mrs. H. Allen Smith
Lori Smith, granddaughter
John Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant

10:10 10:22 The President went to the Cabinet Room for the signing
ceremony for S. 3685, the Emergency Home Finance
Act 0o 1970. For a list of those present, see APP. "A'',

10:22 10:249 The President returned to the Oval Office and met with:
Michael Mansfield, Senator
Gerald Ford, Congressman

10:30 10:34 The President met with:
G. McMurtie Godley, Ambassador
Alexander Haig, NSC staff member

10:37 10:54 The President met with Chairman, ¥.R.S. Arthur Burns.
' \ o
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 24, 1970

TIME DAY

11:01 am FRIDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
*_In Out Lo I.IT
11:01 11:06 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds
to the Andrews AFB. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX '"B'',
EDT CDT
11:15 12:29 The President flew by AF-1 from Andrews AFB to Hector
Airport, Fargo, North Dakota. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX '""C",
Among those present to greet the President were:
Mark Andrews, Congressman
Thomas Kleppe, Congressman
Odin Liangen, Congressman
Clark :MacGregor, Congressman
12:48 1:02 The Presidential party motored from the airport to the
Fargo Public Library.
1:02 4:08 The Pres/ident met with the Plains States Governors. ZFor
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D",
4:08 4:15 The Presidential party motored from the library to the
airport,
CDT MDT
4:30 5:37 The President flew by AF-~1 from the Hector Airport, Fargo,
North Dakota to the Salt Lake City Airport, Utah. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX ""E",
Among those present to greet the President were:
Laurence J. Burton, Congressman
Sherman P. Lloyd, Congressman
Calvin L., Rampton, Governor
5:45 6:05 The Presidential party motored from the airport to 47
East South Temple Street.
greet
6:05 Among those present to/the Presidential party were
‘ members of the First Presidency of the Church of Jesus
Christ of Latter Day Saints (Mormon): ‘
Joseph F. Smith, President
Harold B. l.ee, First Counsellor
N. Eldon Tanner, Second Counsellor
The Presidential party proceeded to the Council Room
in the Administration Building of the LDS Church for a
meeting with leaders of the Church. For a list of those
present, see APPENDIX "F",

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1963—0~332-068
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| THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENI RICHAKD NIAUN'D UAILT UIAKT
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 24, 1970
TIME DAY

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C, 6:59 pm FRIDAY
TIME PePlaced
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

6:59 7:04 The Presidential party motored from the Administration
Building to the Salt Palace.

7:04 8:40 The Presidential party attended the Rodeo.

9:40 9°52 The Presidential party motored from the Salt Palace to
the airport.

MDT PDT .

9:58 10:22 The Presidential flew by AF-1 from the Salt Lake City
Airport, Utah to El1 Toro MCAS, California. For a list
of Passengers, see APPENDIX "'G!'',

10:40 10:55 The President flew by helicopter from El Toro MCAS to
San Clemente. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B'.
10:57 The President went to his Residence.
i F
U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—0~332-068 : Page --)_ of - Pag=is).
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APPENDIX "A".

Invitees for Signing of Emergency Housing Bill
 July 24, 1970

» Government:

” Preston Martin, Chairman
Federal Home Loan Bank Board

L//aakley Hunter, President
Federal National Mortgage Assocxatlon

Building and Realtor Associations: -

J;igu Barba; Pres., Nat'l Assoc. of Home Builders
ohn A. Stastny, lst V.P., Nat'l Assoc. of Home Builders

t

b//&w1n L. Stoll, V.P., Nat'l Assoc. of Real Estate Boards

ALendlng Assocmatlons:

V¢, Rr. Mitchell, Ch. Legis. Comm. & past Pres.
U. S. Savings and Loan League

b/ﬁllié;Jones, Exec. V.fP., Mortgage Bankers Assoc.

V/%m. L. Reynolds, Ass't Exec. Dir. _
. National League of Insured Savings Institutions

L~ Frederick C. Ober, Pres. .
Nat'l Assoc. of Mutual Savings Banks

L//Bempsey Trav1s, Pres. '
United Mortgage Bankers Assoc. of America

' L'/?Zill:i.s W. Alexander, Exec. V. P.
-American Bankers Association

James Gildea
‘//A,ndrew Biemiller

James Searce




P

" EMERGENCY HOUSING BILL - 7/24/70

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY COLLEC LIVl BARGAINING COMauzs -

James D. Hodgsoni/r

George Romney ,/ . ‘
Lowell McGinnist” . . D
W. J. Usery, Ir.’/ "

Laurance Sihlberfnanl/‘

Hunter P, Whartoni/

Carl M. Ha.lvorso’nl‘/"

Robert L. Higginsl/

E4 s. Torreﬁce e i

Peter Fosco o
Joseph T. Power ’/
Thomas F. Murphy ’/

William E. Dunn L/ ',

Dale R, Witcraft z/ o | | | ‘.'_,_,'..___,;; :
Paul Wetcher i/ |
Frank Bonadio ’/

James L. McPherson /

Joseph L. Russell (/

Harold Mills




Emergency Housing Bill

Senate

John Sparkman

Wallace Bennett
Hugh Scott

Mike Mansfield

House

Wright Patman
William Widnall
PWHiHare Barrett-
Gerald Ford
John Dellenback
Wendall Wyatt

H. Allen Smith & 2

7/24/70



APPENDIX "B

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - JULY 24, 1970

FROM: White House

President Nixon

The First Lady

Patricia Nixon

George W. Romney, Secy of HUD
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secy.
William Lukash, Physician
Charles R. Larson, Cmdr., Mil.Aide
Two S/S

FROM: MCAS, EL TORO

President Nixon

The First Lady

Patricia Nixon

Rose Mary Woods

Charles R. Larson, Cmdr., Mil Aide
Ronald L, Ziegler, Press Secy.
Constance Stuart, F.L. Press Secy.
Mr. Stuart

William Lukash, Physician

Robert H. Taylor, S/S

Mr. Endicott

TO: Andrews AFB

TO: San Clemente

\
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PASSENGER MANIFEST

AIR FORCE ONE

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

MSN: 1390 , _
ANDREWS AFB, WASH, D.C. TO FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA
24 Jul 1970 Depart 1l:15am Arrive 12:28pm 2+13 12158M
1. The President
2. Mrs. Nixon
3. Tricia Nixon
4., Secretary M. H. Stans
5. sSecretary G. W. Romney
6. Secretary C. M. Hardin
7. Secretary W. J. Hickel
8. Mr. H. R. Haldeman
9, Mr. Ehrlichman
10. Mr. J. C. Whitaker
11. Mr. R. L. Ziegler
12. Mr. D. L. Chapin
13. Mr. S. F. Bull
14, Mr. D. Rumsfeld
15. Mr. B. N. Harlow
16. Rose Mary Woods
17 Dr. Lukash
18. Commandex Larson
19. Connie Stuart
20. MSgt Oldenberg
21. MSgt Williams
22. Mr. Robert Taylor
23. Mr. D. Grant
24. Mr. D. McCarthy
25.- Mr. C. Rochner
26. Mr. C. Zboril
27. Mr. B. Coates
28. Mr. R. Grossenbacher
29. Mr. R. Kalinowski
30. Mr. J. Lovell
31. SDC Pontanilla
32. Ollie Atkins
33. Doug Cornell AP
34, C. Tasnadi AP Photo
35. G. Risher UPT
36. F. Cancellare UPI Photo
37. B. Pierpoint CBS
38. H. Hubbard Newsweek
39. F. Wright Minneapolis Tribune

s
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APPENDIX "D"

MEETING WITH PLAINS STATE GOVERNORS - FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA
JULY 24, 1970

GOVERNORS INVITED TO PARTICIPATE

Norbert Tiemann, Governor of Nebraska
Frank Farrar, Governor, South Dakota

Robert Ray, Governor of Jowa
Harold LeVander, Governor of Minnesota
William Guy, Governor of North Dakota

'MAYORS INVITED BY THE GOVERNORS

Eugene Leahy, Mayor of Omaha, Nebraska

M. E. (Mike) Schirmer, Mayor, Sioux Falls, S.D.
Lloyd Turner, Mayor, Waterloo, Iowa

Ben Boo, Mayor, Duluth, Minnesota

Herschel I. Lashkowitz, Mayor, Fargo, North Dakota

GOVERNOR'S AIDES

Richard Hoch - Nebraska
Rolley Samp - South Dakota
John Murray - lowa

David Durenberger - Minnesota
Ralph Dewing - North Dakota

CABINET MEMBERS INVITED TO PARTICIPATE

Maurice Stans, Secretary of Commerce
Clifford Hardin, Secretary of Agriculture
Walter Hickel, Secretary of the Interior
George Romney, Secretary of HUD

David M. Kennedy, Secretary of the Treasury

WHITE HOUSE STAFF

John D. Ehrlichman
H. R. Haldeman
Ronald L. Ziegler
John C. Whitaker
John R. Price

Possibly:

Bryce Harlow, Counsellor
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PASSENGER MANIFEST

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
MSN: 1390

FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA TO SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH
24 Jul 1970 Depart 5:27pm Arrive 6:36pm 2409 920SM

The President
Mrs. Nixon
Tricia Nixon
Secretary G. W. Romney
Secretary W. J. Hickel
Mr. H. R. Haldeman
Mr. Ehrlichman
Mr. J. C. Whitaker
Mr. R. L., Ziegler
Mr. D. L. Chapin
11. Mr. S. F. Bull
12. Mr. D. Rumsfeld
13. Rose Mary Woods
14. Mr. Ron Walker
15. Dx. Lukash
16. Commander Larson
17. Mr. Charles Stuart
18. Mrs., Connie Stuart
19. MSgt Oldenberxg
20. MSgt Williams
21, Mr. Robert Taylor
22.  Mr., D. Grant

D

. . .

0o ~1I U b
L]

|
o \0
a .

23. Mr. McCarthy

24. Mr. C. Rochner

25, Mr. C. Zboril

26. Mr. B. Coates

27. Mr. R. Grossenbacher
28. Mr. R. Kalinowski
29, Mr. J. Lovell

30. SDC Pontanilla
31. Ollie Atkins

32. Doug Corxnell AP

33. C. Tasnadi ' AP Photo

34, G. Risher UPI

35. F. Cancellare UPI Photo

36. B. Pierpoint CBS

37. H. Hubbard Newsweek

38. P. Healy New York Daily News

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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APPENDIX "F"

MEETING WITH LEADERS OF THE LATTER DAY SAINTS (MORMON) CHURCH

JULY 24, 1970

PARTICIPANTS

First President Joseph Fielding Smith
First Counsellor: President Harold B. Lee
Second Counsellor: President N. Eldon Tanner

COUNCIL OF THE TWELVE APOSTLES

President Spencer W. Kimball
Elders

Ezra Taft Benson
Mark E. Petersen
Delbert L. Stapley
Marion G. Romney
LeGrand Richards
Richard L. Evans
Hugh 3. Brown
Gordon B. Hinckley
Thomas S. Monson
Boyd K. Packer
Heweard W~ Hunter (not present)

CABINET MEMBERS

George Romney, Secretary of HUD
David M. Kennedy, Secretary of the Treasury
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PASSENGER MANIFEST

{ ATR FORCE ONE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
MSN: 1390 -

SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH TO EL TORO MCAS, CALIF.
24 Jul 1970 Depart 9:58pm Arrive 10:23pm 1425 600SM

1. The President

2. Mrs. Nixon

3. Tricia Nixon

4, Mr. H. R. Haldeman
5. Mr. J. C. Whitaker

6. Mr. R. L. Ziegler

7. Mr. D. L. Chapin

8. Mr. S. F. Bull g

9. Mr. D. Rumsfeld

10. Rose Mary Woods
11. Mr. Ron Walker
12, Dr. Lukash »
13. Commander Larson
14. Mr. Charles Stuart:
15. Connie Stuart 7
16. MSgt Oldenberg
17. MSgt Williams
i | 18. Mr. Robert Taylor
19, Mr. D. Grant
20, Mr. D. McCarthy
21l. Mr. C. Rochner
22, Mr. C. Zboril
23. Mr. B. Coates
-24, Mr., R. Grossenbacher
25, Mr. R. Kalinowski
26, Mr. J. Lovell
27. SDC Pontanilla
28, Mr. Ollie Atkins

.. .29. _Doug Cornell AP
30. C. Tasnadi " AP Photo
31. G. Risher " UPI -
32. F. Cancellare UPI Photo
33. B. Pierpoint CBS
34. Nancy Ball ' Newsweek
35. P. Healy New York Daily News

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 25,1970

_ TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 11:26 am SATURDAY
TIME PP
R—Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
11:26 The President rode by golf cart from the Residence to the
Office.
The President met with:
11:35 3:27 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant .
1:55 3:27 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
3:37 The President rode by golf cart to the Residence.
3:45 ' The President walked on the beach.
4:15 4:56 The President swam in the pool.
5:00 The President went to the Residence.
6:11 6:15 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
6:35 7:40 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Patricia Nixon
Rose Mary Woods
7:50 | 9:30 The President watched the movie "The Out of Towners'

withs .
The First Lady
Patricia Nixon
Rose Mary Woods




PLACE DAY BEGAN

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 26, 1970

TIME DAY

10:13 pm SUNDAY
* PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out 1o | 1D
10:13 | 10:16 The President walked around the Residence.
10:16 The President went to the Residence.
11:33 | 11:38 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
12;22 | 12:23 The President rode by golf cart from the Residenceto
the San Clemente helipad.
12:23 | 12:42 The President flew by helicopter from San Clemente to
Anaheim, California helipad. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A'",
12:45 | 12:49 The President party motored from the Anaheim helipad
to the Anaheim Stadium.
12:49 | 12:52 The President rode by golf cart to the stadium dugout.
12:52 5:07 The Presidential party watched the baseball game between
the Washington Senators and the California Angels.
4:08 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry
A. Kissinger. The call was not completed.
5:07 5:10 The Presidential party motored from the Anaheim Stadiwm
to the Anaheim helipad.
5:13 5:30. The Presidential party flew by helicopter from the Anaheim
helipad to the San Clemente helipad. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A'',
5:31 5:36 The President rode by golf cart from the San Clemente ‘
helipad to the Residence.
5:37 The President went to the swimming pool.
5:43 The President returned to the Residence.
6:00 | 6:16 R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.
6:16 6:19 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
6:24 | 6:32 P The President talked long distance with his daughter,
Julie Eisenhower in Washington, D. C.
!

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—O-332-068
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| APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - July 26, 1970

From: San Clemente Halipad To: Anaheim Stadium Helipad

President Nixon

Gerald .. Warren

LCDR Charles L., Larson
Robert H. Taylor s/s
David B. Grant s/s
Dr. William Lukash

From:; Anaheim Stadium Helipad To: San Clemente Helipad

President Nixon
Gerald L. Warren
LCDR Charles L. Larson
Robert H. Taylor s/s
» David B. Grant s/s
( Dr. William Lukash
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. - : : ' " FREIVENT KICHAKU NIAUN'D DAILY DIARY
(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr1.)
JULY 27, 1970

TIME DAY
9:00 am MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed

R=Received ACTIVITY
fn Out Lo | LD
9:00 The President had breakfast.
9:16 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A,
Kissinger., The call was not completed.
9:24 | 9:26 The President rode by golf cart from the Residence to the
Office.
9:30 9:37 |P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
' Rogers.
19:32 9:40 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
9:40 | 10:00 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.
10:14 | 11:46 The President met with:
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
David Packard, Deputy Secretary of Defense
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:20 | 10:25 Members of the Press.
11:52 2:15 The President met with;

George P. Shultz, Director, OMB _
Casper Weinberger, Deputy Director, OMB
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CEA
. Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

‘ John D. Ehrlichman, Assmtant

12:00 | 12:04 Members of the Press

3:04 3:10 The President rode by golf cart from the Office to the
Residence.

3:21 3:41 The President walked around the grounds of the Residence.

3:26 3:27 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.

3:41 The President returned to the Residence.

3:50 The President was on the golf course.

3:55 The President swam in the swimming pool.

4:30 The President returned to the Residence.

6:25 | 6:26 The President rode by golf cart to the helipad where he met:

- George Murphy, Senator

-

Governor and Mrs. Ronald Reagan, Calif.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—0~332-068
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 27, 1970

TIME DAY
6:42 pm MONDAY

TIME

PHONE
P==Placed

R==Received

In

Out

Lo

]
1D

ACTIVITY

6:42

6:47

7:23

7:29

19:20

9:46

6:43

7:30

9:47

The Presidential party rode by golf cart from the helipad
to the Residence.

The Presidential party went to the swimming pool.

During the evening the President entertained and had
dinner with:
Governor and Mrs. Ronald Reagan, Calif.
George Murphy, Senator
George Shultz, Director, OMB
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Casper Weinberger, Deputy Director, OMB
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

The President was telephoned by his Counsellor, Robert
H. Finch, The call was not completed.

The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H.
Finch. :

The Presidential party rode by golf cart to the San Clemente
helipad. The President bid goodbye to his guestsy

The President rode by golf cart to the Residence.




PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

VHE WHITE HOUSE
) {See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 28, 1970
TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA - 9:25 am TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D
9:25 The President had breakfast.
9:31 | 9:33 The President rode by golf cart to his office.
The President met with:
9:41 | 9:50 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:45 | 9:55 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
9:55 |10:05 Henry A, Kissinger, Assistant
10:00 | 10:05 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
9:53 | 9:55 |R : The President was telephoned by Dr. Walter R. Tkach.
: The call was taken by Special Assistant Dwight L.. Chapin.
The President met with:
10:17 | 10:37 Thomas O. Paine, Administrator of NASA
10:30. | 10:37 Julian Scheer, Assistant Admin. for Public Affairs,
NASA
10:30 | 10:37 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:40 | 1:05 The President had a budget meeting in the Conference Room
The following were expected to attend:
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
Caspar Weinberger, Deputy Director, OMB
Arnold Weber, Associate Director, OMB
James Schlesinger, Assistant Director, OMB
Robert H Finch, Counsellor
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
12:05 P The President was telephoned by Paul Brinkman, husband
of movie actress Jean Crain. The call was not completed.
1:05 1:15 The President walked from the Conference Room to his
Office, accompanied by: ’
Robert H. Finch, Counasaellor
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
1:20 2:05 The President met with:
Frank Shakespeare, Director, USIA
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
1:42 1:45 | P The President talked with his Physician, Walter R. Tkach.
The President met with:
2:17 2:29 Henry A, Kissinger, Assistant
2:17 2:29 . George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
2:17 2:45 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
2:24 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
William P. Rogers. The call was not completed.
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{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACI DAY REGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 28, 1970

TIME DAY

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:45 pm TUESDAY
. PHONE
TIME P=Placed
| R=Received | ACTIVITY
In Out | 1D
2:45 The President went to the Residence.
3:28 3:36 |P The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower.
4:02 | 4:09 |R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger,
5:07 The President went to the swimming pool.
5:09 5:14 The President walked from the pool to the golf course.
5:14 5:17 The President walked from the golf course to the pool.
5:44 5:45

1

The President walked from the pool to the Residence.
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THE WHITY HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 29, 1970

TIME DAY

9:05 am WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:05 The President had breakfast.
9:16 9:18 The President rode by golf cart from the Residence to his
Office. :
10:15 The President s1gned the District of Columbia Crime Bill
in a ceremony in his Office.
10:19 Members of the Press.
10:40 The President, accompanied by his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman went to the Conference Room for a Domestic
Budget Review meeting, Those present were:
George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
Casper Weinberger, Deputy Director, OMB
Dick Nathan, staff member, OMB
Kenneth R. Cole, Deputy Assistant
Edwin L. Harper, Special Assistant
12:23 R The President was telephoned by Postmaster General
Winton M. Blount. The call was not completed.
12:25 The President returned to his office.
12:30 The President returned to the Conference Room.
2:20 The President returned to his office.
2:21 2:40‘ The President met with:
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
Robert Monagan, Speaker of the Assembly, Calif.,
Legislature
3:05 3:35 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
5:34 The President went to the Residence.
5:36 5:38 The President rode by golf cart from the Residence to the
San Clemente helipad.
5:39 | 6:15 The President flew by helicopter from San Clemente helipad
to the Century Plaza Parking lot in Los Angeles, Calif.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A'',
6:02 | 6:07 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower.
6:15 6:17 The Presidential party motored from the Century Plaza
parking lot to the Century Plaza Hotel.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PLACE DAY BEGAN

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

SAN CLEMENTE, CA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 29, 1970
TIME DAY

IFORNIA 6:25 pm WEDNESDAY
TIME P}:{g;\ifd
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out ‘Lo | LD
6:25 The President went to his hotel suite.
7:30 The President had dinner in his room at the Century Plaza
' Hotel.
11:35 | 11:36 P

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
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HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - JULY 29, 1970

From: San Clemente

President Nixon

Henry A. Kissinger

H. R. Haldeman

Patrick J. Buchanan
General Alexander Haig
Charles R. Larson
William ILukash, Physician
Arthur L, Godfrey s/s
Mr. Johnson

To: Century Plaza, LA

. Calif.
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

10
TIME DAY
CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 9:35 am THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME R Ruceined ACTIVITY
T h Out Lo | 1D

9:35 The President had breakfast in his hotel suite.

11:23 | 11:24 |P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:03 | 12:05 |p The President talked with his Assistant, H. R, Haldeman.

1:30 The President had lunch in his hotel suite.

6:06 | 6:14 |P  The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.

6:18 6:19 |P The President talked with his Assistant, H., R. Haldeman.

7:35 7:36 |P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

7:58 8:31 The President departed his suite 1914 and went to the
Santa Monica Room in the Century Plaza Hotel, for his
l1th Presidential Press Conference. The Conference
was broadcast on television and radio.

8:31 The President departed the Santa Monica’ Room, Century
Plaza Hotel. :

8:32 8:33 The President motored from the Century Plaza Hotel to
the Century Plaza Hotel parking lot helipad.

8:35 | 9:08 The Presidential party flew by helicopter from the Century
Plaza helipad, Los Angeles, California to the San
Clemente helipad. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A'"',

8:36 TR The President was telephoned long distance by Sec retary
of HEW Eliot H. Richardson in Washington, D. C. The
call was not completed.

8:37 R The President was telephoned long distance by Casper
Weinberger, Deputy Director, OMB. The call was not
completed.

8:44 R The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary
of Labor James G. Hodgson in Washington, D. C. The
call was not completed. ,

8:49 R The President was telephoned long distance by Congressman
John Anderson in Washington, D. C. The call was not
completed. :

8:56 R The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant,
Donald Rumsfeld in Washington, D. C. The call was not
completed.

b A
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PLACE DAY DEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 30, 1970
TIME DAY . ’
CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 9:10 pmm THURSDAY |
TIME Plz{lgiﬁfd ;
R=Received . ACTIVITY
In Ou_r Lo LD !
9:10 9:12 The President rode by golf cart from the San Clemente :
helipad to the Residence. j
9:25 | 9:33 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick
J. Buchanan. f
!
9:52 9:55 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick 1
J. Buchanan, )
10:18 10:34 { P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
10:35] 10:39 | P The President talked with Secretary of State William P. |
Rogers. ;
10:40 | 10:45 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.
10:54 | 11:02 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick

J. Buch%:nan.

’ n
Fh 4 _Q\ Page(s).
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HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - JULY 30, 1970

From: Century Plaza

President Nixon

Henry A. Kissinger,
Ronald L. Ziegler

H. R. Haldeman

Patrick J. Buchanan
General Alexander Haig
Charles R. Larson, CDR
William Lukash, Physician
Arthur L. Godirey s/s
Mr. Johnson s/s

To: San Clemente
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| PLACE D Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, ¥r.)
JULY 31, 1970
TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:53 am FRIDAY
PHONE '
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out EO_—T“LB_
8:35 8:54 (R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.
8:55 The President had breakfast.
9:09 R The President was telephoned by Paul Brinkman. The call
was not completed.
9:14 9:15 The President rode by golf cart from the Residence to the
Ofifice,
9:17 9:26 P The President talked long distance with Postmaster
' General Winton M. Blount in Washington, D.C.
9:27 P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of
Agriculture Clifford M. Hardin in Washington, D. C.
The call was not completed.
9:52 9:57 |? | P The Presjdent talked long distance with Secretary of
Agriculture Clifford M. Harden at Andrews AFB,
Washington, D. C.
9:59 R The President was telephoned by Deputy Counsel of HEW
Robert C. Mardian. The call was not completed.
The President met with:
10:15 | 12:01 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:15 12:14 « William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
S 12:14 | 12:17 The President accompanied by Secretary of State William
P. Rogers motored from the Office to the San Clemente
Inn.
12:17 | 12:22 The President held a press briefing at theSan Clemente
inn,
12:22 | 12:25 The President motored from the San Clemente Inn to the
Residence.
12:27 The President sat on the patio.
12:32 The President entered the Residence.
12:43 | 12:47 The President rode by golf cart to the Office.
The President met with:
12:54 | 1:00 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
12:55 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
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PRESIDEN! RICHARD NIXUN'S DAILY LJARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE CAY BEG'N DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.)

JULY 31, 1970

TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 12:56 pm FRIDAY
TIME PePlaced
R=Received ACTIVITY
]
In Out Lo 1D
12:56 |12:58 |P The President talked with Carl Greenberg of the L.A. Times.
1:26 ' The President left his Office.
1:28 1:32 The President rode by golf cart from the Office to the
Residence. '
1:36 1:46 |P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
1:50 2:00 [P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
2:03 2:05 [R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.
2:15 2:19 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.
2:25 The President walked and sunbathed in the pool area.
3:20 3:29 The President motored from the Residence to Red Beach.
3:29 4:45 The President visited Red Beach.
4:45 4:55 The President motored from Red Beach to the Residence.
4:57 5:48 The President walked in the pool area.
5:48 The President returned to the Residence.
6:06 P The President telephoned the Reverend Billy Graham. The
call was not completed.
6:18 6:47 The President walked on the beach, in the pool area and
returned to the Residence.
6:50 The President had dinner.
7:50 9:41 The President saw the movie "Chisum'" with:
The First Lady
Patricia Nixon
C. G. Rebozo
Robert Abplanalp
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